
Agenda Page 1 

 
TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) 

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (TTC) 
 

Notice of Agenda and Agenda 
 
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency April 5, 2023 
128 Market Street 3:00 p.m. 
Stateline, NV 89449 
 

 
The Tahoe Transportation District Board and Commission meeting will be physically open to the 

public at Tahoe Regional Planning Agency, Stateline, NV 89449 and in accordance with California 
and Nevada law, Board members may be teleconferencing into the meeting via GoToWebinar.  

This meeting will be held in accordance with requirements under Government Code section 
54953(f). 

 
The following location will also be available for participation for the meeting by teleconference: 

 
229 West Loop 121 
Belton, TX  76513 

 
Members of the public may observe the meeting and submit comments in person at the above 

location or via GoToWebinar.  Members of the public may also provide public comment by sending 
comments to the Clerk to the Board by email at jallen@tahoetransportation.org.  Please note which 

agenda item the comment pertains to.  Comments will be distributed at the Board meeting and 
attached to the minutes of the meeting. Comments for each agenda item should be submitted prior 

to the close of that agenda item.  
 

Any member of the public who needs accommodations should email or call Judi Allen who will use 
her best efforts to provide reasonable accommodations to provide as much accessibility as 

possible, while also maintaining public safety in accordance with TTD’s procedure for resolving 
reasonable accommodation requests.  All reasonable accommodations offered will be listed on the 

TTD website at tahoetransportation.org.  
 

All items on this agenda are action items unless otherwise noted.  Items on the agenda may be 
taken out of order.  The Board may combine two or more items for consideration.  The Board may 
remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND GENERAL MATTERS 

A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum of TTD/TTC 
B. For Possible Action: Approval of Agenda for April 5, 2023  
C. For Possible Action: Approval of Board Minutes of February 1, 2023 Page 1 

 
II. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS 

At this time, members of the public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board.  
All comments are to be limited to no more than three minutes per person.  The Board is 
prohibited by law from taking immediate action on or discussing issues raised by the public 
that are not listed on this agenda.  In addition, members of the public shall have the 
opportunity to directly address the Board after each item on which action may be taken is 
discussed by the public body, but before the public body takes action on the item. 

 



Agenda Page 2 

III. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: CLOSED SESSION 
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
California Government Code 54957.6; NRS 288.220(4) 
Agency designated representatives: District Manager 
Employee organization: Teamsters Local Union 533 
Unrepresented employees: All Unrepresented Employees 

 
IV. RESUME OPEN SESSION AND REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
V. FOR INFORMATION: INCLINE VILLAGE MOBILITY COMMITTEE MINUTES OF 

JANUARY 30, 2023 Page 5 
 
VI. FOR INFORMATION: BUDGET FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT 

FOR APRIL 5 MEETING 
 

VII. FOR INFORMATION: CALIFORNIA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS REPRESENTATIVE 
UPDATE 

 
VIII. ADJOURN AS TTD AND RECONVENE AS TTC 
 
IX. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (TTC) BUSINESS ITEMS 

 Page 
A. For Possible Action:  Conduct a Public Hearing and Recommendation of 

Approval of the Draft Fiscal Year 2023/24 Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 
Transportation Planning Overall Work Program to the Tahoe Regional 
Planning Agency Governing Board 

8 

B. For Possible Action:  Conduct a Public Hearing and Recommend Approval 
of the 2023 Federal Transportation Improvement Program Amendment No. 
1 to the Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization Governing Board 

11 

 
X. ADJOURN AS TTC AND RECONVENE AS TTD 
 
XI. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) CONSENT ITEMS 

(All items are for possible action)  
 Page 

A. For Possible Action:  Review and Acceptance of the District’s Financial 
Statement of Operations for the First Seven Months of Fiscal Year 2023 
Through January 31, 2023 

37 

B. For Possible Action:  Approval of Amendment 2 for Fiscal Year 2023’s 
General Fund, Capital Improvement Program Fund, and Transit Operations 
Fund Budgets 

54 

C. For Possible Action:  Authorize the District Manager to Execute a Six-Month 
Lease Contract to Complete Coach Works for Two 30-Foot Gillig Low Floor 
Buses and Two 35-Foot Gillig Low Floor Buses in an Amount Not-to-Exceed 
$108,480 

66 

 
XII. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) BUSINESS ITEMS 

 Page 
A. For Information:  Informational Report on the East Shore Express 2023 

Season 
83 



Agenda Page 3 

 
XIII. FOR INFORMATION: DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 
 
XIV. BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 

 
XV. 2023 TENTATIVE AGENDA CALENDAR (informational only) Page 86 
 
XVI. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS  
 
XVII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 
 
This notice and agenda has been posted at the TTD office and at the Stateline, Nevada post office.  
The notice and agenda has also been posted at the North Tahoe Conference Center in Kings 
Beach, the Incline Village GID office and the North Tahoe Chamber of Commerce and on the TTD 
website: www.tahoetransportation.org. 
 
For those individuals with a disability who require a modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the public meeting, please contact Judi Allen at (775) 589-5502 or 
jallen@tahoetransportation.org. 
 
Nevada Open Meeting Law Compliance 
Written notice of this meeting has been given at least three working days before the meeting by 
posting a copy of this agenda at the principal office of the Board and at three other separate, 
prominent places within the jurisdiction of the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day 
before the meeting. 
 
Written notice of this meeting has been given by providing a copy of this agenda to any person 
who has requested notice of the meetings of the Board.  Such notice was delivered to the postal 
service used by the Board not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting for 
transmittal to the requester by regular mail, or if feasible for the Board and the requester has 
agreed to receive the public notice by electronic mail, transmitted to the requester by electronic 
mail sent not later than 9 a.m. of the third working day before the meeting.   
 
Supporting materials were provided to any person requesting such materials and were made 
available to the requester at the time the material was provided to the members of the Board or, if 
provided to the members of the Board at the meeting, were made available to the requester at the 
meeting and are available on the TTD website: www.tahoetransportation.org.  Please send 
requests for copies of supporting materials to Judi Allen at (775) 589-5502 or 
jallen@tahoetransportation.org. 

http://www.tahoetransportation.org/
mailto:jallen@tahoetransportation.org




 

Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting Minutes – February 1, 2023 Page 1 

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

February 1, 2023 
 

TTD Board Members in Attendance: 
Alexis Hill, Washoe County, Chair  
Cody Bass, City of South Lake Tahoe 
Brian Bigley, Member at Large, Vice-Chair  (attended remotely) 
Andy Chapman, TNT-TMA  (attended remotely) 
Kyle Davis, Nevada Governor Appointee 
Jessica Diss, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Appointee  (attended remotely) 
Cindy Gustafson, Placer County  (attended remotely) 
Sherry Hao, California Governor Appointee  (attended remotely) 
Brooke Laine, El Dorado County  
Wesley Rice, Douglas County  (attended remotely) 
Raymond Suarez, SS-TMA  (attended remotely) 
David Dosanjh, Caltrans  (attended remotely) 
Sondra Rosenberg, NDOT  (attended remotely) 
 

TTD Board Members Absent: 
Lori Bagwell, Carson City 
 

Others in Attendance:  
Carl Hasty, Tahoe Transportation District 
Nick Haven, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency 
Judi Allen, Tahoe Transportation District  
Sergio Rudin, Legal Counsel 

 
I. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL 

 
A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

The meeting of the Tahoe Transportation District was called to order by Chair 
Hill at 3:00 p.m., at the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency and via 
GoToWebinar.  Roll call was taken and it was determined a quorum was in 
attendance for TTD. 
 

B. Adopt Resolution 2023-001 Authorizing Conduct of Teleconference Meetings 
of the District Under California Government Code section 54953(e) 
Motion/second by Mr. Davis/Mr. Chapman to adopt Resolution 2023-001 
Authorizing Conduct of Teleconference Meetings of the District under 
California Government Code section 54953(e).  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

C. Approval of TTD Agenda of February 1, 2023 
Mr. Hasty requested Item VII.D. be moved to follow Item II. Motion/second by 
Mr. Chapman/Mr. Davis to approve the TTD agenda as amended for today’s 
meeting. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mr. Bass, Ms. Diss, and Mr. Suarez arrived at 3:03 p.m. 

 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 1 ~



Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting Minutes – February 1, 2023 Page 2 

D. Approval of TTD Meeting Minutes for December 7, 2022 
Motion/Second by Mr. Chapman/Mr. Davis to approve the TTD minutes.  The 
motion passed, with Ms. Laine abstaining.  
 

II. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS  
Scott Robbins commented the bus service is failing the community and workforce 
and why can other local companies run their buses on regular schedules and the 
District cannot and the drivers should be paid more. 
 
Ms. Rosenberg arrived at 3:13 p.m. 

 
III. REGIONAL PARTNERSHIPS AND COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE REPORT 

FOR JANUARY 23 AND MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 2, 2022 
Mr. Chapman reported the Committee discussed the transit summit and noted it 
will be held in May. 
 

IV. PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE REPORT FOR JANUARY 23 
AND MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 28, 2022 MEETING 
Mr. Rice reported the Committee received the report from the City of South Lake 
Tahoe. Mr. Hasty added there was additional discussion of the Transit Summit, as 
well as an overview of what has been discussed at the transit technical advisory 
group meetings and their recommended approval of the Wood Rodgers award 
and contract. 
 

V. BUDGET FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE REPORT FOR 
FEBRUARY 1 MEETING 
Ms. Hill reported the Committee reviewed the items and recommended approval 
of the requested items.  
 

VI. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) CONSENT ITEMS  
 
A. Review and Acceptance of the District’s Financial Statement of Operations for 

the First Month of Fiscal Year 2023 Through September 30, 2022 
 
Mr. Davis moved to approve the consent calendar.  Ms. Laine seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

VII. TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT (TTD) BUSINESS ITEMS  
 

A. Nomination and Appointment of Committee Members to the Program 
Implementation Committee, Finance and Personnel Committee, and the 
Regional Partnerships and Communication Committee to Fill Vacancies 
Mr. Hasty reviewed this item.  Mr. Bass requested reconsideration of creating 
the sub-governance committee.  Mr. Rudin noted there is nothing in the 
policies regarding prohibition of revisiting the decision of forming the sub-
governance committee, although it would need to be added to a future agenda 
as an action item .  
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 2 ~



Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting Minutes – February 1, 2023 Page 3 

Scott Robbins stated the driver shortage is not a national problem, it is a 
public problem and recommends the District create South Shore committee 
and allow it to run the buses.   
 
Ms. Laine nominated Jeffrey Spencer as her representative to the Regional 
Partnerships and Communication and Program Implementation Committees.  
Mr. Suarez nominated Steve Teshara to the Regional Partnerships and 
Communication Committee.  Mr. Suarez nominated himself for the Finance 
and Personnel and the Program Implementation Committees. 
 
Action Requested:  For Possible Action 
 
Mr. Bass moved to appoint the nominations to the committees.  Mr. Suarez 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.      

 
B. Authorize Issuance of a Contract Award to Wood Rodgers for the 

Development of a Maintenance and Administration Facility Master Plan and 
Authorize the District Manager to Execute a Two-Year Agreement at an 
Amount Not to Exceed $349,898 
Ms. Hughes reviewed this item and noted the Program Implementation and 
Finance and Personnel committees have recommended contract award.  Mr. 
Bass would like to see the current yard refurbished and suggested developing 
a facility in the Carson Valley.  Ms. Hughes explained multiple locations will be 
reviewed during the development of the plan. Mr. Chapman noted there will be 
a need for multiple locations.  Ms. Laine agreed it will take multiple locations.    
 
Action Requested:  For Possible Action 
 
Mr. Chapman moved to authorize issuance of a contract award to Wood 
Rodgers for the development of a Maintenance and Administration Facility 
Master Plan and authorize the District Manager to execute a two-year 
agreement at an amount not to exceed $349,898.  Mr. Rice seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed with Mr. Bass voting no and Mr. Suarez 
abstaining. 
 

C. Review of Changes to California’s Meeting Requirements for Public Agencies 
Subject to the Brown Act Effective as of March 1, 2023 
Mr. Rudin reviewed this item.  Ms. Diss suggested consolidating the 
committee and Board meetings on one day. 
 
Action Requested:  For Discussion 
 

D. An Update Report on TTD’s Work Activities for Board Discussion and 
Questions 
Mr. Hasty reviewed this item.  Mr. Suarez noted driver shortages are a 
national problem, not a local problem.  Mr. Chapman noted the TART service 
on the North Shore is currently running at hourly service.  Mr. Bigley added 
Heavenly is continually recruiting for drivers. 
 
Action Requested:  For Discussion 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 3 ~



Tahoe Transportation District Board Meeting Minutes – February 1, 2023 Page 4 

 
VIII. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

Mr. Hasty had nothing further to report. 
 

IX. BOARD, COMMISSION MEMBER AND STAFF REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 
Mr. Bass requested his local South Shore transit committee be brought back to 
the Board for consideration again and noted at the City’s Strategic Planning 
meeting they will be looking into other ways to provide transit.  
 
Mr. Chapman noted TART Connect serviced 1,700 riders yesterday, a record use 
day. 
 
Ms. Hill gave an update on the Incline Village Mobility Committee meeting and 
noted the consultant will be looking at various possible locations for a mobility hub 
and working with the community.  
 

X. 2023 TENTATIVE AGENDA CALENDAR (informational only) 
 

XI. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
  

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:38 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
Judi Allen 
Executive Assistant 
Clerk to the Board 
Tahoe Transportation District 
 

 
(The above meeting was recorded in its entirety, anyone wishing to listen to the 
aforementioned tapes, please contact Judi Allen, Clerk to the Board, (775) 589-5502.)  

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 4 ~



Committee Approved: February 27, 2023 

TTD Incline Village Mobility Committee Meeting Minutes – January 30, 2023  
  Page 1 

TAHOE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 
INCLINE VILLAGE MOBILITY  

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
January 30, 2023 

 
Committee Members in Attendance: 

Alexis Hill, Washoe County  
Carole Black, Public Member (attended remotely) 
John Crockett, Public Member (attended remotely) 
Cindy Gustafson, Placer County  
Wendy Hummer, Public Member 
 

Committee Members Absent: 
 Andy Chapman, TNT-TMA 
 
Others in Attendance:  

Carl Hasty, Tahoe Transportation District 
Danielle Hughes, Tahoe Transportation District 
Judi Allen, Tahoe Transportation District  

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND GENERAL MATTERS 

 
A. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 

The meeting of the Committee was called to order by Ms. Hill at 5:35 p.m. at the 
Incline Village Library and via GoToWebinar.  Roll call was taken and it was 
determined a quorum was in attendance for the Committee.   

 
B. Approval of Conduct of Meeting via Teleconference Pursuant to California 

Government Code 54953(e) 
Motion/second by Ms. Gustafson/Ms. Hummer to approve conduct of meeting via 
teleconference pursuant to California Government Code 54953(e).  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 

C. Approval of Agenda for January 30, 2023 
Motion/second by Ms. Gustafson/Ms. Black to approve the committee agenda for 
today’s meeting. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Approval of Minutes for November 30, 2022 
Motion/second by Ms. Hummer/Ms. Gustasfon to approve the committee 
minutes, as amended to include the written public comments. The motion passed 
unanimously.  

 
II. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS  

Denise Davis, Incline Village resident, noted the minutes of November 30 did not 
include Captain Solferino’s comment regarding the Incline Village substation site 
being a possibility to use for a mobility hub. 
 
Mr. Crockett arrived at 5:40 p.m. 
 

  

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 5 ~



TTD Incline Village Mobility Committee Meeting Minutes – January 30, 2023  
  Page 2 

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
A. Review and Discussion on the Data Review and Context Draft Memorandum for 

the Incline Village Mobility Hub Project Concepts and Public Involvement Plan 
Process and Next Steps for Stakeholder Engagement   
Ms. Hughes reviewed this item.  Jim Hansen, HDR Engineering, gave a review of 
the data review that was conducted. Ms. Hummer asked about lessons learned 
from other mobility hubs.  Ms. Hughes noted there is some discussion regarding 
lessons learned in the memorandum and added a lesson learned from the Tahoe 
City Transit Center is to make better connections to the town center.  Ms. 
Gustafson noted a few more details, such as the range of options, like parking 
spaces, would be helpful for the public meetings.  Ms. Black asked how the 
adjacent community impacts would be considered in the screening criteria.  
 
Frank Calfa, Vice-President of Bitterbrush 2 Homeowners Association, which sits 
above Ski Way and Diamond Peak Ski Resort is not in favor of increased traffic 
and associated noise and opposes the project being built anywhere near Ski 
Way. As a resident, he added why do we want to attract more people to Incline 
Village, which is already overrun with too many people, and he does not want a 
mobility hub in Incline Village. 
 
Jim Cable, director of Bitterbrush 2 Homeowners Association, stated Ski Way 
area is within a valley and the sound carries, along with safety issues with many 
blind corners and asked not to consider that area for a mobility hub. 
 
Richard Miner, 25-year resident of Incline Village, stated there is no criteria listed 
that assesses the community interest in having a mobility hub within the town’s 
confines and suggested putting the hub at King’s Beach or Crystal Bay.  He 
added that Incline Village should be compared to Yosemite Valley, not Vail or 
Aspen.  
 
Helen Neff, Incline Village resident, asked what will happen to the Lake when 
bringing more people to Tahoe and how emergency evacuations will be handled.  
She added that the crash data is inaccurate and noted there are more churches 
and Tahoe Family Solutions that should be added to the stakeholder list. 
 
Ronda Tycer, Incline Village resident, read her comments sent earlier via e-mail. 
 
Kathie Julian, Incline Village resident, supports some of Ms. Tycer’s comments 
and would like to see the local community provided links to the data. 
 
Doug Flaherty, Incline Village resident, read his comments sent earlier via e-mail. 
 
Helen Durfee, Incline Village resident, asked why Incline Village was chosen for 
a mobility hub.  
 
Comments received via e-mail are attached to the minutes. 
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 6 ~



TTD Incline Village Mobility Committee Meeting Minutes – January 30, 2023  
  Page 3 

Ms. Gustafson noted traffic has been the number one complaint for many years 
and does not want to bring more people here, but wants a system put in place to 
get people out of their cars, if they are coming anyway. 
 
Ms. Black noted it’s entirely possible to develop a mobility hub that would meet 
some of the needs and avoid the potential issues that have been raised. 
 
Ms. Hill asked for an update regarding schedule and process for the committee. 
 
Action Requested:  For Discussion 
 

IV. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 
Mr. Hasty reported the District was not awarded the Rural Surface Transportation 
Grant and the Forest Service is in the process of designing one of the parking lots on 
SR28 and it will be going to construction this summer.  
 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 
Mr. Crockett noted the mobility hub definition can be found on the 
InclineVillageMobilityHub website. 
 

VI. PUBLIC INTEREST COMMENTS  
Helen Neff commented on the unsafe driving of some of the TART Connect drivers 
and thanked Mr. Chapman for his quick response to her e-mail. 
 
Ann Nichols stated the TART Connect will need public funding and doesn’t see many 
passengers.  
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
Judi Allen 
Executive Assistant 
Clerk to the Board 
Tahoe Transportation District 
 

(The above meeting was recorded in its entirety, anyone wishing to listen to the 
aforementioned tapes, please contact Judi Allen, Clerk to the Board, (775) 589-5502.)  

 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 7 ~





 
 
 
 

MG/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.A. 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  March 30, 2023 
 
To:  Tahoe Transportation Commission 
 
From:  TRPA Transportation Staff 
 
Subject: Conduct a Public Hearing and Recommendation of Approval of the Draft Fiscal Year 

2023/24 Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Transportation Planning Overall Work 
Program to the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency Governing Board  

 
 
Action Requested:   
It is requested the Tahoe Transportation Commission conduct a public hearing, provide comments on 
the draft Fiscal Year 2023/24 (FY24) Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA) Transportation Planning 
Overall Work Program (OWP) and recommend approval to the TRPA Governing Board.  
 
Project Description/Background:   
Federal regulations (Title 23, Sec. 450.314) require each Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) to 
prepare an annual program of work that identifies transportation planning priorities to be carried out 
by the MPO during the 2024 fiscal year (July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024).  The detailed description of the 
transportation planning activities in the OWP serves as the budget and direction for the expenditure of 
various Federal and State transportation planning funds.  The primary revenue sources for OWP 
planning and administration is provided by the Federal Highways Administration and the Federal 
Transit Administration. These funds are awarded to TRPA acting as the designated MPO to fulfill core 
planning activities required by Title 23 Section 450 of the US Code of Federal Regulations. The OWP 
also forms the basis for inclusion of the transportation planning functions of the agency into the overall 
TRPA annual work program and budget. 
 
Discussion: 
A minimum 30-day public comment period is required for the draft FY24 OWP. The public comment 
period was initiated on February 23, 2023 and comments on the draft document are requested by April 
5, 2023. All comments received will be considered and incorporated in the final draft FY24 OWP. Staff 
will be presenting the final FY24 OWP at this meeting and is requesting a recommendation of approval 
to the TMPO Governing Board at their April 26, 2023 Board meeting. The draft FY24 OWP and 
subsequent final document is available on the TRPA Transportation Program web page at 
http://www.trpa.org/transportation/ and under Work Program on the home page. 
 
Contact Information:   
If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact Michelle Glickert, at 
mglickert@trpa.org or 775-589-5204. 
 
Attachments: 

A. Executive Summary TMPO FY24 Transportation Planning Overall Work Program 
B. Draft TMPO FY24 Transportation Planning Overall Work Program 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 8 ~

http://www.trpa.org/transportation/
http://www.trpa.org/transportation/
mailto:mglickert@trpa.org
mailto:mglickert@trpa.org
https://www.trpa.gov/wp-content/uploads/documents/FY23.24-TMPO-OWP-Notice-and-OWP-Combined.pdf
https://www.trpa.gov/wp-content/uploads/documents/FY23.24-TMPO-OWP-Notice-and-OWP-Combined.pdf


Lake Tahoe Transportation Planning 
Overall Work Program - FY 2023/24 

 
DRAFT-February 2023 

OWP Executive Summary 
Introduction 

The Overall Work Program (OWP) defines the continuing, comprehensive, and coordinated regional 
transportation planning process for the Lake Tahoe Basin.  It establishes transportation, air quality, and 
other regional planning objectives and associated funding for Fiscal Year 2023/24. The OWP also serves 
as a management tool for the Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA), serving as the Tahoe 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPO), through the identification of work elements containing 
tasks and products to be provided during the year, including Federal and State mandated 
transportation planning requirements and other regional transportation planning activities.  
 

Work Elements 
The OWP is organized by functional areas and work elements combining similar activities, and 
products in one place.  Below is a list of the work elements with a brief description of each: 
 

Outreach and Administration 
       WE 101 – Overall Work Program Administration -  

This work element contains the administrative activities to support the Lake Tahoe 
transportation program, including budgets, work program development and tracking, and 
professional staff development. 

 
WE 102 – Transportation Development Act -     

The Transportation Development Act (TDA) is a major source of regional transit operating 
funding from California.  This work element outlines the administration and management of 
the TDA funding coming into the Lake Tahoe Region including the annual Unmet Transit Needs 
Report and an audit of the TDA administration. 

 
WE 103 – Public Outreach and Coordination -  

Public outreach and collaboration with partners are key to TRPA’s success. This work element 
includes activities to support a transparent, educational, and effective regional transportation 
planning process as the Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization.   The element also includes 
specific public outreach and agency collaboration efforts such as updates to the Tahoe Safety 
Vizion Zero Strategy, Active Transportation Plan, Performance Reporting and furthering the 
Transportation Equity Study, along with TMPO/TTC Board support, tribal government 
consultation, and environmental justice activities.   
   

Regional Intermodal Planning 
WE 104 – Regional Intermodal Planning -  

This work element contains a variety of transportation planning activities that include the 
development of regional transportation policy documents including the Tahoe Safety Vizion 
Zero Strategy, Active Transportation Plan, and Performance Reporting. This element also 
includes the execution of programs including transportation demand management, transit 
planning support including updates to the Tahoe Transportation District and Placer County 
Truckee Tahoe Area Regional Transportation Short Range Transit Plans, development of new 
transit services and other travel mode planning activities to implement regional transportation 
policy.  
 
 
  

ATTACHMENT A

MG/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 9 ~



 WE 105 – Transportation Data Management and Forecasting -  
This work element includes regional transportation data collection and modeling efforts to 
support transportation data needs of staff, partners, and the general public.  This element also 
includes maintenance and updates as needed to the TRPA travel demand model and various 
transportation data sets for the 2025 the Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable 
Communities Strategy (RTP/SCS) and to address TRPA, Federal, and State requirements.   These 
activities are coordinated by the TRPA Research and Analysis Program. 

 
Tracking and Financial Management 

WE 106 – Project Tracking and Financial Management -  
This work element supports the financial management activities related to federal and state 
funded transportation projects in the Region.  Tracking of new federal funding sources and 
support to local implementation partners. This element includes the required administration of 
transportation funding allocated by the TMPO, and updates to the existing Federal 
Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP), maintenance of the 2023 FTIP and development 
of the next Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP).   

 
Regional Coordination 

WE 107 –Performance-Based Planning -  
 This work element supports the continual development of TMPO’s performance-based 

planning framework that directly supports monitoring the performance of the RTP/SCS Strategy 
and new goals and policies of the Regional Plan. Development of the biennial RTP/SCS 
Transportation Performance Report and integration with TRPA’s performance management 
system, including the development, tracking, and reporting on TRPA, State, and Federal 
transportation performance measures.  

 
 
WE 108.5 –Sustainable Communities Planning -  

 This sub work element continues Sustainable Communities Planning activities to be 
undertaken with remaining FY 21/22 SB1 - Sustainable Communities Formula Grant 
funding. The primary activity will be briefing materials and policy recommendation 
support for the final Regional Funding Strategy to support the RTP/SCS.  

 
WE 108.6 –Sustainable Communities Planning -  

This sub work element highlights the updating the Electric Vehicle Readiness Plan, 
gathering travel behavior data and evaluating parking management programs, planned 
and future, to support the 2025 RTP/SCS.  

 
WE 108.7 –Sustainable Communities Planning -  

This sub work element highlights evaluations of transportation technology to optimize 
mobility and reliability to help address congestion, visitation in preparation for larger 
system management and operations recommendations that will be fold into the 2025 
RTP/SCS  

 

 

 
Contact:  Michelle Glickert,  
Principal Transportation Planner 
775-589-5204  mglickert@trpa.gov  

ATTACHMENT A

MG/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 10 ~

mailto:mglickert@trpa.gov
mailto:mglickert@trpa.gov
mailto:mglickert@trpa.gov
mailto:mglickert@trpa.gov




 

JW/ja  AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B. 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
Date:  March 30, 2023  
 
To:   Tahoe Transportation Commission 
 
From:  TRPA Staff 
 
Subject: Conduct a Public Hearing and Recommend Approval of the 2023 Federal 

Transportation Improvement Program Amendment No. 1 to the Tahoe Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Governing Board 

 
 
Requested Action:   
The Tahoe Transportation Commission (TTC) is requested to conduct a public hearing on the 2023 
Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) Amendment No. 1 and recommend approval to 
the Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization (TMPO) Governing Board.  
 
Background:   
The Tahoe Regional Planning Agency (TRPA), in its role as the TMPO, prepares and adopts 
a Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) at least every two years, including a California TIP 
(includes all projects) and Nevada TIP (includes only projects in the state). The 2023 FTIP is a four-year 
financially constrained list of transportation projects that are reasonably expected to be funded 
between federal fiscal years 2023 - 2026. Any transportation project receiving federal funds, 
considered regionally significant, or requiring a federal action must be included in the FTIP. Projects 
must also be consistent with and included in the approved Regional Transportation Plan. An 
amendment is a revision to the FTIP that involves a major change to a project. This may include the 
addition or deletion of a project, a change in project cost greater than 50 percent of the total project 
cost, or a change in project scope or design.  
 
Discussion:  
Amendment No. 1 includes six Nevada projects; updating four existing projects and adding two new 
projects to the 2023 Federal Transportation Improvement Program. The Tahoe Transportation District 
(TTD) has requested to modify two of the State Route (SR) 28 Central Corridor projects. The SR 28 
projects implement various elements of the SR 28 Corridor Management Plan (CMP) and have been 
identified as a regional priority in the Transportation Action Plan. The scope and funding of the SR 28 
Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Spooner - Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety Improvement is being 
modified to reflect a new phasing of improvements. The implementation of the SR 28 transit mobility 
hub is being transferred to create a new SR 28 Spooner Mobility Hub project. This will facilitate efficient 
tracking of funding and project delivery, along with the removal of the Skunk Harbor parking element 
from the project for future implementation. The SR 28 Spooner Mobility Hub will include transit 
mobility hub elements, along with an Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Inspection Station, 0.5 miles of 
multi-use trail, and a pedestrian crossing that will be implemented by Nevada Department of 
Transportation (NDOT). Additionally, TTD has requested to update funding in the SR 28 Central Corridor 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 11 ~



JW/ja  AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B. 

- Chimney Beach to Secret Harbor - Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety Improvements project and the 
TTD Fleet and Administration Facility project.  

 
NDOT has requested to add the state project SR 28 East Shore Tahoe – Preservation to the FTIP. This SR 
28 project includes roadway, hydraulic, and intelligent transportation systems improvements. This 
project complements the above mentioned TTD projects to implement the SR 28 CMP.  
 
The Nevada Tahoe Conservation District has requested to modify the existing Kahle Drive Complete 
Street project, including updating the project implementor and adding additional funding to fully fund 
the project. The following shows the amendment details for the six projects. 
 
1. Existing Project:  SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Spooner- Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety 

Improvements   
Updates to the project include: 
• Title: SR 28 Central Corridor – Sand Harbor to Secret Harbor – Trail, Transit, and Safety 

Improvements 
• Description: In Douglas County, located on SR 28, project includes design and construction of 

1.75 miles of shared-use path between Sand Harbor State Park to Secret Harbor, and transit 
and safety improvements. Total Project Cost $31M. Completion: 2027.  

• Removal of the transit mobility hub and 250 parking spaces  
• Removal of the Skunk Harbor 40 parking spaces and transit stop  
• Transfer $2,000,000 FFY22 Congressional Designated Spending/Earmark to SR 28 Spooner 

Mobility Hub 
 
2. Existing Project: SR 28 Central Corridor - Chimney Beach to Secret Harbor - Parking, Transit, Trail, 

and Safety Improvements 
• Add $2,400,000 Southern Nevada Public Lands Management Act  

 
3. Existing Project: TTD Fleet and Administration Facility  

• Add $2,000,000 FY23 Congressional Designated Spending/Earmark  
 

4. New Project:  SR 28 Spooner Mobility Hub  
Description: In Douglas County, located near the intersection of SR 28 and US Hwy 50, design and 
construct a transit mobility hub with 250 parking spaces, restrooms, AIS Inspection Station, and 0.5 
miles multi-use path with pedestrian crossing adjacent to the mobility hub.  
Total Project Cost $7,157,000. Completion: 2025 
Funding:  

Funding Source Total 
Nevada Surface Transportation Block Grant Flex $2,509,000 
United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)  $2,267,000 
Nevada Department State Lands (NDSL) $72,000 
FY22 Congressional Designated Spending/Earmark  $2,000,000 
Nevada State $309,000 
Total $7,157,000 

   
 
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 12 ~



JW/ja  AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B. 

 
5. New Project: SR 28 East Shore Tahoe - Preservation 

Description: In Washoe County, along SR 28, 5.22 miles of mill and fill with some hydraulic 
maintenance, replacing or lining pipes, repair dike or upgrade to rolled curb and fiber optic 
Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) trunkline.  
Funding Source: Nevada State Gas Tax $17,842,000  
Total Project Cost $17,842,000. Completion: 2026 

 
6. Existing Project: Kahle Drive Complete Street   

Description: In Douglas County, rehabilitate 0.5 miles of Kahle Drive from US-50 west to the end of 
Kahle; incorporating drainage improvements, sidewalks, crosswalks, bicycle lanes, accessible 
transportation options, and aesthetic improvements. Total Project Cost $3,631,000.  
Completion: 2024 
Updates to the project include: 
• Change the Implementing Agency to Douglas County  
• Add additional funding to bring project to 100% funded 
Funding: 
Funding Source Total 
Douglas County     $250,000 
Private (NV Energy)    $150,000 
Nevada Tahoe Bond     $740,000 
FY22 Congressional Designated Spending/Earmark $1,385,000 
Totals $2,525,000 

 
Performance Measures: 
The 2012 federal transportation authorization legislation, ‘Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st 
Century’ (MAP-21) established new requirements for Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) 
around performance management and reporting to ensure the most efficient investment of federal  
transportation funds. The most recent federal transportation legislative package, the Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act of 2021 (IIJA), carries forward these performance-based planning 
requirements.  
 
To incorporate the federal performance requirements into the FTIP, the MPO is required to show that 
the FTIP makes progress towards achieving the region’s federal performance targets. The federal 
performance measures have been a part of the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) since 2017, 
incorporated into goals, policies and planning documents. The federal performance measures defined 
by the Federal Highway Administration are categorized into three performance management (PM) 
focus areas; PM1 -Transportation Safety, PM2 - National Highway System (NHS) Pavement and Bridge 
Condition and PM3 - NHS Performance, Interstate System Freight Movement and Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality Program. These performance targets will be achieved through the 
implementation of investment priorities, through the programming of transportation projects in the 
2023 FTIP, this amendment, and subsequent FTIP amendments and administrative modifications. 
 
The Nevada projects will support PM1 - Transportation Safety and aligned RTP Goal increasing safety 
and security for all users. The projects will improve roadway conditions and help alleviate conflicts that 
occur between pedestrians and vehicles on the roadways and with the vehicles parking versus those 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 13 ~



JW/ja  AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B. 

traveling through. Additionally, sidewalks, bicycle lanes, and crosswalks will provide safer crossings and 
travel space for pedestrians and bicyclists.  
 
The SR28 East Shore Preservation will support PM2 - Pavement and Bridge Conditions. It will make 
improvements to the roadway, replace or repair drainage pipes, and upgrade ITS along the SR 28 
Corridor.  
 
The Nevada projects also support PM3 improvements in congestion management and aligned RTP Goal 
to provide an efficient transportation network through coordinated operations and system 
management. Easing congestion at recreation hot spots by providing alternatives to driving with transit 
infrastructure and trail connections will reduce vehicle miles traveled and preserve the environment. 
 
Public Outreach: 
Amendment No. 1 was released on March 28, 2023 for a seven (7) day public comment period as 
required by the TMPO Public Participation Plan. A public hearing will be held on April 5, 2023 at the TTC 
Board meeting prior to the public comment period close of April 5, 2023. The amendment will be 
presented to the TMPO Governing Board for adoption at the April 26, 2023 meeting. 
 
Additional Information: 
If you have any questions regarding this item, please contact Judy Weber at (775) 589-5203 or 
jweber@trpa.gov. 
 
Attachment: 

A. 2023 FTIP Amendment No. 1  
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 14 ~

mailto:jweber@trpa.gov
mailto:jweber@trpa.gov


 

  . 

 NOTICE OF SEVEN (7) DAY PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

2023 FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

 Amendment No. 1 
 

 

This announcement is being initiated as required by the Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization’s 
Public Participation Plan to provide public notification of changes that have been proposed to the 2023 
Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP). The public comment period commences on March 
28, 2023 and closes on April 5, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. Public comments will be accepted through 5:00 p.m. 
on April 5, 2023. A public hearing will be held on April 5, 2023 at the Tahoe Transportation Commission 
meeting prior to the close of the comment period.  
 
 
Amendment No. 1 document is available upon request or can be accessed online at: 
https://www.trpa.gov/transportation/ 
 
 
Please submit comments to:          
    

Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization   
P.O. Box 5310 

Stateline, NV 89449 
Attn: Judy Weber, Associate Transportation Planner 

 

 
Or via email:  jweber@trpa.gov 

 

 

The following six projects are included in the 2023 Federal Transportation Improvement Program 
Amendment No. 1: 

New Projects 

• State Route (SR) 28 East Shore Tahoe - Preservation  

• SR 28 Spooner Mobility Hub  
 
Existing Projects 

• SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Spooner - Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety 
Improvement 

• SR 28 Central Corridor - Chimney Beach to Secret Harbor - Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety 
Improvements 

• Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Fleet and Administration Facility 

• Kahle Drive Complete Street  
 
 
Please direct any questions regarding this notice to Judy Weber at (775) 589-5203. 

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 15 ~

https://www.trpa.gov/transportation/
https://www.trpa.gov/transportation/
https://www.trpa.gov/transportation/
https://www.trpa.gov/transportation/
mailto:jweber@trpa.gov
mailto:jweber@trpa.gov
mailto:jweber@trpa.gov
mailto:jweber@trpa.gov
jweber
Typewritten Text



TAHOE REGIONAL PLANNING AGENCY

federal transportation 
improvement program

FINAL September 202220
23

 - 
20

26

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 16 ~



2023 Federal Transportation Improvement Program - Amendment No. 1  
 

Index of Sections 

Section 1: Summary of Changes  

Section 2: CTIPS Project Printouts  

Section 3: Financial Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 17 ~



Existing 
/New CTIPS ID Project Title

Description of 
Change Fund Type Prior 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 Total 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 Total

Net Increase / 
Decrease  Comments

 New 
220‐0000‐

0170

SR 28 East Shore 
Tahoe ‐ 

Preservation
New Project

NV State Gas 
Tax

 $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $   17,842,000   $                    ‐   $          17,842,000   $   17,842,000 

Nevada Project. In Washoe County  
along SR 28, 5.22 miles of roadway 
improvements. NDOT TIP ID 
WA20220022

‐$                             17,842,000$                 17,842,000$        

 CDS/FHWA 
(Earmark 22)  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $                     ‐   $     2,000,000   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            2,000,000   $     2,000,000 

USFWS (AIS)  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $        267,000   $     2,000,000   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            2,267,000   $     2,267,000 

NDSL (AIS)  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $          72,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $                  72,000   $           72,000 

NV State 
Match  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $                     ‐   $        309,000   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               309,000   $         309,000 

NDOT STBG 
Flex  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $        647,000   $     1,862,000   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            2,509,000   $     2,509,000 

‐$                             7,157,000$                    7,157,000$           

STBG‐NV  $                   ‐   $     1,312,000   $     1,312,000   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $     2,624,000   $     1,312,000   $     1,312,000   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            2,624,000   $                      ‐ 

HIP/FHWA  $                   ‐   $        309,000   $                     ‐   $     2,000,000   $                    ‐   $     2,309,000   $        309,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               309,000   $    (2,000,000)

NV Tahoe 
Bond  $                   ‐   $          69,000   $          69,000   $        500,000   $                    ‐   $         638,000   $          69,000   $          69,000   $         500,000   $                    ‐   $               638,000   $                      ‐ 

5,571,000$            3,571,000$                    (2,000,000)$         

STBG‐NV  $   2,163,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $     2,163,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            2,163,000   $                      ‐ 

Local Funds   $      249,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $         249,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               249,000   $                      ‐ 

HIP/FHWA   $      192,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               192,000   $                      ‐ 

USFS/SNPLMA  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $     1,000,000   $     1,400,000   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            2,400,000   $     2,400,000 
2,412,000$            5,004,000$                    2,400,000$           

STBG‐NV  $                   ‐   $        678,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $         678,000   $        678,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               678,000   $                      ‐ 

Local Funds 
(Douglas Cty)  $                   ‐   $          36,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $           36,000   $          36,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $                  36,000   $                      ‐ 

CDS/FHWA 
(Earmark 23)  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $                     ‐   $     2,000,000   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            2,000,000   $     2,000,000 

714,000$               2,714,000$                    2,000,000$           

Nevada Project. Adding FY23 $2,000,000 
Congressional Designated Spending/ 
Earmark apportionment. TCs. NDOT TIP 
DO20190012

 Existing 
220‐0000‐

0149

TTD Fleet and 
Administration 

Facility

Funding 
Update 

 Existing 
220‐0000‐

0163

SR 28 Central 
Corridor ‐ Chimney 
Beach to Secret 
Harbor ‐ Parking, 
Transit, Trail, and 

Safety 
Improvements

Funding 
Update 

Nevada Project. Adding $2,400,000 in 
Southern Nevada Public Lands 
Management Act. NDOT TIP XS20170020

3/22/2023

PRIOR FFY  CURRENT FFY 

 New 
220‐0000‐

0169
SR 28 Spooner 
Mobility Hub 

New Project

Nevada Project. In Douglas County, 
located near the intersection of SR 28 
and US Hwy 50, construct a transit 
mobility hub with 250 parking spaces, 
restrooms, AIS Inspection Station, and 
0.5 miles multi‐use path with pedestrian 
crossing.                                                           
NDOT TIP ID DO20230002 

 Existing 

Summary of Changes
Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization

2023 Federal Transportation Improvement Program
Amendment 1

220‐0000‐
0167

SR 28 Central 
Corridor ‐ Sand 

Harbor to Spooner ‐ 
Parking, Transit, 
Trail, and Safety 
Improvement

Title, Scope, 
Funding 
Update

Nevada Project. Updating Project Title: 
SR 28 Central Corridor ‐ Sand Harbor to 
Secret Harbor ‐ Trail, Transit, and Safety 
Improvement.  Removing Spooner 
Mobility Hub elements, Skunk Harbor 
parking elements, and the $2M FY22 
earmark (HIP/FHWA).  NDOT TIP ID 
XS20220009

Page 1 of 2

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 18 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
SECTION 1

jweber
Typewritten Text



Existing 
/New CTIPS ID Project Title

Description of 
Change Fund Type Prior 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 Total 22/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 Total

Net Increase / 
Decrease  Comments

3/22/2023

PRIOR FFY  CURRENT FFY 

Summary of Changes
Tahoe Metropolitan Planning Organization

2023 Federal Transportation Improvement Program
Amendment 1

AQ Mitigation  $      127,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $         127,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               127,000   $                      ‐ 

Local Funds 
(Douglas Cty)  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $        250,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               250,000   $         250,000 

NV TAP  $                   ‐   $          62,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $           62,000   $          62,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $                  62,000   $                      ‐ 

Private Funds  $                   ‐   $        200,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $         200,000   $        350,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               350,000   $         150,000 

USFS/SNPLMA  $         50,000   $        667,000   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $         717,000   $        667,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               717,000   $                      ‐ 

NV Tahoe 
Bond  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $        740,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $               740,000   $         740,000 

CDS/FHWA 
(Earmark 22)  $                   ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                     ‐   $                    ‐   $                      ‐   $     1,385,000   $                     ‐   $                      ‐   $                    ‐   $            1,385,000   $     1,385,000 

1,106,000$            3,631,000$                    2,525,000$           

Kahle Drive 
Complete Street 

Project

Funding 
Update 

Nevada Project. Updating Project 
Implementor to Douglas County. Adding 
additional funding to bring project to 
100%. NDOT TIP ID DO20210001

 Existing  
220‐0000‐

0155

Page 2 of 2

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 19 ~



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

State Highway System
DIST:
NV

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0170

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
NDOT23

COUNTY:
Washoe County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
28
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
SR 28 East Shore Tahoe - Preservation (In Washoe
County, along SR 28 5.22 miles, mill and fill w/OG,
hydraulic improvements, and ITS trunk line.)

MPO Aprv:  

State Aprv:  

Federal Aprv:  

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Nevada DOT
  PROJECT MANAGER:  Shawn Paterson PHONE: (775)       888-7655 EMAIL: spaterson@dot.nv.gov

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

1 Active 03/14/2023 JWEBER Amendment - New Project 1 17,842,000

 

* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 1
 
* Fund Type: State Gas Tax
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE                  

RW                  

CON       17,842,000         17,842,000

Total:       17,842,000         17,842,000

 
Comments:
******** Version 1 - 03/14/2023 ********
New Nevada project.
TPC $17.8M, 2020 RTP Appendix B

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/14/2023 02:41:08

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 20 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
  

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text
CURRENT

jweber
Typewritten Text
SECTION 2

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

State Highway System
DIST:
NV

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0169

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
NDOT22

COUNTY:
Douglas County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
28
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
SR 28 Spooner Mobility Hub (In Douglas County, located
near the intersection of SR 28 and US Hwy 50, construct
a transit mobility hub with 250 parking spaces,
restrooms, AIS Inspection Station, and 0.5 miles multi-
use path with pedestrian crossing.)

MPO Aprv:  

State Aprv:  

Federal Aprv:  

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Nevada DOT
  PROJECT MANAGER:  Nicholas Johnson PHONE: (775)       888-7318 EMAIL: njohnson@dot.nv.gov

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

1 Active 03/20/2023 JWEBER Amendment - New Project 1 6,171,000 986,000

 

* Federal Disc. -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 4
 
* Fund Type: US Forest Service
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   267,000             267,000

RW                  

CON     2,000,000           2,000,000

Total:   267,000 2,000,000           2,267,000

 

* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 4
 
* Fund Type: Nevada State
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   72,000             72,000

RW                  

CON     309,000           309,000

Total:   72,000 309,000           381,000

 

* Federal Disc. -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 4
 
* Fund Type: 2022 Appropriations Earmarks
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE                  

RW                  

CON     2,000,000           2,000,000

Total:     2,000,000           2,000,000

 

* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 4 of 4
 
* Fund Type: Surface Transportation Program
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   647,000             647,000

RW                  

CON     1,862,000           1,862,000

Total:   647,000 1,862,000           2,509,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   986,000             986,000

RW                  

CON     6,171,000           6,171,000

Total:   986,000 6,171,000           7,157,000

 
Comments:
******** Version 1 - 02/28/2023 ********
Nevada project.
NDOT STBG Flex $647,000 & $1,862M
AIS_USFWS/TRPA $267,000 & $2M
NDSL (AIS) $72,000
HIP (CDS/earmark) $2M
NV State Match $309,000
TPC $7.1M, 2020 RTP Appendix B

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/20/2023 08:41:07

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 21 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
CURRENT

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

State Highway System
DIST:
03

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0167

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
TTD23

COUNTY:
Washoe County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
28
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Spooner-
Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety Improvements
(Located on SR 28 project includes design and
construction of 7.4 miles of multi-use path between Sand
Harbor State Park to the junction of SR28 and US50.
Construction of 40 parking spaces and transit stops at
Skunk Harbor and a transit mobility hub with 250 parking
space near the intersection of SR28 and US 50.)

MPO Aprv:  09/28/2022

State Aprv:  11/16/2022

Federal Aprv:  12/16/2022

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Tahoe Transportation District
  PROJECT MANAGER:  Danielle Hughes PHONE: (775)       589-5500 EMAIL: dhughes@tahoetransportation.org

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

3 Active 03/14/2023 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 3,571,000

2 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 5,571,000

1 Official 04/27/2022 JWEBER Amendment - New Project 6 2,933,000

 

* RSTP -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 3
 
* Fund Type: STP Local
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   1,312,000 1,312,000           2,624,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   1,312,000 1,312,000           2,624,000

 

* Other Fed -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 3
 
* Fund Type: Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP)
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   309,000   2,000,000         2,309,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   309,000   2,000,000         2,309,000

 

* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 3
 
* Fund Type: Nevada Tahoe Bond
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   69,000 69,000 500,000         638,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   69,000 69,000 500,000         638,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   1,690,000 1,381,000 2,500,000         5,571,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   1,690,000 1,381,000 2,500,000         5,571,000

 
Comments:
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 05/26/2022********
2020 Carry over project. 2020 RTP Appendix B. Add $2M earmark and match $500k
******** Version 1 - 03/11/2022 ********
New Nevada Project. Split off from project 220-0000-0163. HIP/COVID funds. TPC $87,642,000. Completion 2027.
2020 RTP Appendix B

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/14/2023 02:37:52

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 22 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
PRIOR

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

State Highway System
DIST:
03

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0167

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
TTD23

COUNTY:
Washoe County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
28
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Secret Harbor -
Trail, Transit, and Safety Improvements (In Douglas
County, located on SR 28 project includes design and
construction of 1.75 miles of shared-use path between
Sand Harbor to Secret Harbor, pullouts, and safety
improvements.)

MPO Aprv:  

State Aprv:  

Federal Aprv:  

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Tahoe Transportation District
  PROJECT MANAGER:  Carl Hasty PHONE: (775)       589-5500 EMAIL: chasty@tahoetransportation.org

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

3 Active 03/22/2023 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 3,571,000

2 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 5,571,000

1 Official 04/27/2022 JWEBER Amendment - New Project 6 2,933,000

 

* RSTP -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 3
 
* Fund Type: STP Local
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   1,312,000 1,312,000           2,624,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   1,312,000 1,312,000           2,624,000

 

* Other Fed -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 3
 
* Fund Type: Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP)
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   309,000             309,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   309,000             309,000

 

* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 3
 
* Fund Type: Nevada Tahoe Bond
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   69,000 69,000 500,000         638,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   69,000 69,000 500,000         638,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   1,690,000 1,381,000 500,000         3,571,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   1,690,000 1,381,000 500,000         3,571,000

 
Comments:
******** Version 3 - 03/14/2023 ********
Updating title to SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Secret Harbor-Trail, Transit, and Safety Improvements.
Prior title: SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Spooner- Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety Improvements. Updating project scope & funding. Removing transit mobility hub elements and
Skunk Harbor parking. Removing $2M CDS/Earmark. TPC $31M
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 05/26/2022********
2020 Carry over project. 2020 RTP Appendix B. Add $2M earmark and match $500k
******** Version 1 - 03/11/2022 ********
New Nevada Project. Split off from project 220-0000-0163. HIP/COVID funds. TPC $87,642,000. Completion 2027.
2020 RTP Appendix B

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/22/2023 07:07:32

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 23 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
       CURRENT

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

State Highway System
DIST:
NV

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0163

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
TTD21

COUNTY:
Washoe County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
28
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
SR28 Central Corridor - Chimney Beach to Secret
Harbor- Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety Improvements
(Located on SR 28, includes design and construction of
transit, trail and parking improvements at Chimney Beach
(130 spaces) and Secret Harbor (110 spaces).
Pedestrian signalized crossing on SR 28, .9 miles of trail,
prefabricated bridge at Marlette Creek and pullouts along
SR28 corridor.)

MPO Aprv:  09/28/2022

State Aprv:  11/16/2022

Federal Aprv:  12/16/2022

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Tahoe Transportation District
  PROJECT MANAGER:  Danielle Hughes PHONE: (775)       589-5500 EMAIL: dhughes@tahoetransportation.org

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

5 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 2,604,000

4 Official 04/27/2022 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 6 2,604,000

3 Official 05/26/2021 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 2 727,000 2,084,000

2 Official 04/28/2021 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 250,000 2,432,000

1 Official 02/24/2021 JWEBER Adoption - New Project 0 1,512,000

 

* RSTP -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 3
 
* Fund Type: STP Local
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 2,163,000               2,163,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 2,163,000               2,163,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 3
 
* Fund Type: Private Funds
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 249,000               249,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 249,000               249,000

 

* Other Fed -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 3
 
* Fund Type: Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP)
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 192,000               192,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 192,000               192,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 2,604,000               2,604,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 2,604,000               2,604,000

 
Comments:
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 05/26/2022********
2020 Carry over project. 2020 RTP Appendix B
******** Version 4 - 03/09/2022 ********
Project is being separated into three projects.
Updating project title from SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Spooner-Parking and Safety Improvements to SR 28 Central Corridor - Chimney Beach to Secret Harbor- Parking, Transit, Trail,
and Safety Improvements, and reducing scope and funding. Completion Year 2026. TPC $16,864,000
******** Version 3 - 05/24/2021 ********
Add $6,000 TTD parking revenue to PE in 2021.
Add additional $123,000 NV TAP/MPO to PE in 2021.
Transfer NV TAP/State $691,000 from PE to CON 2021.
Transfer Private Funds/ Tahoe Fund $36,000 from PE to CON and $250,000 from CON to PE 2021.
STBG-NV stays programmed in PE 2021.

******** Version 2 - 03/31/2021 ********
Add NV State TAP $691,000 PE 20/21, increase NV TAP (MPO) 62,000 PE 20/21, add Tahoe Fund $36,000 PE and $249,000 CON in 20/21, reduce Washoe County Bond to $30,000 PE 20/21.
Updated TPC $13,244,000

******** Version 1 - 02/04/2021 ********
New SR28 project phase. TPC$8,500,000. 2020 RTP

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/22/2023 04:11:17

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 24 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
    PRIOR

jweber
Typewritten Text



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

State Highway System
DIST:
NV

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0163

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
TTD21

COUNTY:
Washoe County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
28
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
SR28 Central Corridor - Chimney Beach to Secret
Harbor- Parking, Transit, Trail, and Safety Improvements
(Located on SR 28, includes design and construction of
transit, trail and parking improvements at Chimney Beach
(130 spaces) and Secret Harbor (110 spaces).
Pedestrian signalized crossing on SR 28, .9 miles of trail,
prefabricated bridge at Marlette Creek and pullouts along
SR28 corridor.)

MPO Aprv:  

State Aprv:  

Federal Aprv:  

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Tahoe Transportation District
  PROJECT MANAGER:  Carl Hasty PHONE: (775)       589-5500 EMAIL: chasty@tahoetransportation.org

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

6 Active 03/23/2023 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 5,004,000

5 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 2,604,000

4 Official 04/27/2022 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 6 2,604,000

3 Official 05/26/2021 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 2 727,000 2,084,000

2 Official 04/28/2021 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 250,000 2,432,000

1 Official 02/24/2021 JWEBER Adoption - New Project 0 1,512,000

 

* RSTP -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 4
 
* Fund Type: STP Local
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 2,163,000               2,163,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 2,163,000               2,163,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 4
 
* Fund Type: Private Funds
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 249,000               249,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 249,000               249,000

 

* Other Fed -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 4
 
* Fund Type: Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP)
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 192,000               192,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 192,000               192,000

 
* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 4 of 4
 
* Fund Type: Southern Nevada Public Lands Management
Act
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   1,000,000 1,400,000           2,400,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   1,000,000 1,400,000           2,400,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 2,604,000 1,000,000 1,400,000           5,004,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 2,604,000 1,000,000 1,400,000           5,004,000

 

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/23/2023 01:24:15

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 25 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text
CURRENT

jweber
Typewritten Text
      

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

State Highway System
Comments:
******** Version 6 - 03/22/2023 ********
Adding SNPLMA $2.4M
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 05/26/2022********
2020 Carry over project. 2020 RTP Appendix B
******** Version 4 - 03/09/2022 ********
Project is being separated into three projects.
Updating project title from SR 28 Central Corridor - Sand Harbor to Spooner-Parking and Safety Improvements to SR 28 Central Corridor - Chimney Beach to Secret Harbor- Parking, Transit, Trail,
and Safety Improvements, and reducing scope and funding. Completion Year 2026. TPC $16,864,000
******** Version 3 - 05/24/2021 ********
Add $6,000 TTD parking revenue to PE in 2021.
Add additional $123,000 NV TAP/MPO to PE in 2021.
Transfer NV TAP/State $691,000 from PE to CON 2021.
Transfer Private Funds/ Tahoe Fund $36,000 from PE to CON and $250,000 from CON to PE 2021.
STBG-NV stays programmed in PE 2021.

******** Version 2 - 03/31/2021 ********
Add NV State TAP $691,000 PE 20/21, increase NV TAP (MPO) 62,000 PE 20/21, add Tahoe Fund $36,000 PE and $249,000 CON in 20/21, reduce Washoe County Bond to $30,000 PE 20/21.
Updated TPC $13,244,000

******** Version 1 - 02/04/2021 ********
New SR28 project phase. TPC$8,500,000. 2020 RTP

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  2                                                                                                                           03/23/2023 01:24:15

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 26 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

Local Highway System
DIST:
03

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0149

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
TTD18

COUNTY:
Douglas County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
 
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
TTD Fleet and Administration Facility (In Douglas
County, project will construct an all-weather maintenance
and administration facility to service 75 buses. Project is
for acquisition, environmental, design and construction.)

MPO Aprv:  09/28/2022

State Aprv:  11/16/2022

Federal Aprv:  12/16/2022

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Tahoe Transportation District
  PROJECT MANAGER:  George Fink PHONE: (775)       589-5325 EMAIL: gfink@tahoeTransportation.org

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

5 Active 03/22/2023 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 2,714,000

4 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 714,000

3 Official 02/24/2021 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 714,000

2 Official 11/20/2019 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 5 926,000

1 Official 09/26/2018 JWEBER Adoption - New Project 0 463,000

 

* RSTP -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 2
 
* Fund Type: STP Local
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   678,000             678,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   678,000             678,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 2
 
* Fund Type: County Funds
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   36,000             36,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   36,000             36,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   714,000             714,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   714,000             714,000

 
Comments:
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 06/01/2022********
2020 Carry over project. 2020 RTP Appendix B. TPC $68M
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 12/14/2020********
2018 Carry Over. Tracker #03.02.01.0013. Completion 2030. TPC $68M
2017 RTP Appendix B-2 and included in 2020 RTP

******** Version 2 - 10/29/2019 ********
Add STBG-NV $440,000 and Washoe County Q1 local match $23,000 in 19/20 for Title VI planning work on facility sites.

******** Version 1 - 06/13/2018 ********
New Project. Facility site plan. 2017 RTP Appendix B-2

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/22/2023 04:40:40

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 27 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
PRIOR

jweber
Typewritten Text



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

Local Highway System
DIST:
03

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0149

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
TTD18

COUNTY:
Douglas County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
 
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
TTD Fleet and Administration Facility (In Douglas
County, project will construct an all-weather maintenance
and administration facility to service 75 buses. Project is
for acquisition, environmental, design and construction.)

MPO Aprv:  

State Aprv:  

Federal Aprv:  

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Tahoe Transportation District
  PROJECT MANAGER:  George Fink PHONE: (775)       589-5325 EMAIL: gfink@tahoeTransportation.org

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

5 Active 03/23/2023 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 2,714,000

4 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 714,000

3 Official 02/24/2021 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 714,000

2 Official 11/20/2019 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 5 926,000

1 Official 09/26/2018 JWEBER Adoption - New Project 0 463,000

 

* RSTP -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 3
 
* Fund Type: STP Local
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   678,000             678,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   678,000             678,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 3
 
* Fund Type: County Funds
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   36,000             36,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   36,000             36,000

 

* Federal Disc. -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 3
 
* Fund Type: 2023 Appropriations Earmarks
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE     2,000,000           2,000,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:     2,000,000           2,000,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   714,000 2,000,000           2,714,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total:   714,000 2,000,000           2,714,000

 
Comments:
******** Version 5 - 03/22/2023 ********
adding CDS/FHWA earmark $2M 2024. Use TC.
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 06/01/2022********
2020 Carry over project. 2020 RTP Appendix B. TPC $68M
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 12/14/2020********
2018 Carry Over. Tracker #03.02.01.0013. Completion 2030. TPC $68M
2017 RTP Appendix B-2 and included in 2020 RTP

******** Version 2 - 10/29/2019 ********
Add STBG-NV $440,000 and Washoe County Q1 local match $23,000 in 19/20 for Title VI planning work on facility sites.

******** Version 1 - 06/13/2018 ********
New Project. Facility site plan. 2017 RTP Appendix B-2

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/23/2023 04:57:20

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 28 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
      CURRENT

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

Local Highway System
DIST:
NV

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0155

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
NTCD001

COUNTY:
Douglas County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
 
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
Kahle Drive Complete Street Project (Nevada Tahoe
Conservancy District
Rehabilitate 0.5 miles of Kahle Drive from US-50 west to
the end of Kahle; incorporating drainage improvements,
sidewalks, crosswalks, bike lanes, accessible
transportation options, and aesthetic improvements.)

MPO Aprv:  09/28/2022

State Aprv:  11/16/2022

Federal Aprv:  12/16/2022

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Nevada Tahoe Conservation District
  PROJECT MANAGER:  Meghan Kelly PHONE: (775)       586-1610 EMAIL: mkelly@ntcd.org

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

4 Active 03/14/2023 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 3,299,000 332,000

3 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 924,000 182,000

2 Official 02/24/2021 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 186,000

1 Official 09/25/2019 JWEBER Amendment - New Project 4 65,000

 

* Other Fed -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 4
 
* Fund Type: Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP)
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   2,000             2,000

RW                  

CON   60,000             60,000

Total:   62,000             62,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 4
 
* Fund Type: Private Funds
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE                  

RW                  

CON   200,000             200,000

Total:   200,000             200,000

 

* Federal Disc. -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 4
 
* Fund Type: US Forest Service
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 50,000 3,000             53,000

RW                  

CON   664,000             664,000

Total: 50,000 667,000             717,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 4 of 4
 
* Fund Type: TRPA Air Quality Mitigation
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 127,000               127,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 127,000               127,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 177,000 5,000             182,000

RW                  

CON   924,000             924,000

Total: 177,000 929,000             1,106,000

 
Comments:
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 05/19/2022********
2020 Carry over project. TPC $3,496,339. Completion 2024. 2020 RTP Appendix B.
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 12/14/2020********
2018 Carry Over. Tracker # 03.02.01.0055 Completion 2022. TPC $2,150,000
2017 RTP Appendix B-3 and included in 2020 RTP

******** Version 1 - 08/01/2019 ********
New project. Adding RGP funding $62,000 PE 21/22.
RTP Appendix B-3

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/14/2023 02:39:44

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 29 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
PRIOR

jweber
Typewritten Text



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

Local Highway System
DIST:
NV

 
PPNO:
 

EA:
 

CTIPS ID:
220-0000-0155

CT PROJECT ID:
 

MPO ID.:
NTCD001

COUNTY:
Douglas County, Nev
 
 

ROUTE:
 
 
 

PM:
        
        
        

TITLE (DESCRIPTION):
Kahle Drive Complete Street Project (In Douglas County,
rehabilitate 0.5 miles of Kahle Drive from US-50 west to
the end of Kahle; incorporating drainage improvements,
sidewalks, crosswalks, bike lanes, accessible
transportation options, and aesthetic improvements.)

MPO Aprv:  

State Aprv:  

Federal Aprv:  

 

EPA TABLE II or III EXEMPT CATEGORY

  IMPLEMENTING AGENCY:  Douglas County
  PROJECT MANAGER:  John Erb PHONE: (775)       782-6233 EMAIL: jerb@co.douglas.nv.us

PROJECT VERSION HISTORY (Printed Version is Shaded) (Dollars in whole)

Version Status Date Updated By Change Reason Amend No. Prog Con Prog RW PE

4 Active 03/22/2023 JWEBER Amendment - Cost/Scope/Sch. Change 1 3,299,000 332,000

3 Official 09/28/2022 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 924,000 182,000

2 Official 02/24/2021 JWEBER Adoption - Carry Over 0 186,000

1 Official 09/25/2019 JWEBER Amendment - New Project 4 65,000

 

* Other Fed -  
 
* Fund Source 1 of 8
 
* Fund Type: Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP)
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   2,000             2,000

RW                  

CON   60,000             60,000

Total:   62,000             62,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 2 of 8
 
* Fund Type: Private Funds
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   50,000             50,000

RW                  

CON   300,000             300,000

Total:   350,000             350,000

 

* Federal Disc. -  
 
* Fund Source 3 of 8
 
* Fund Type: US Forest Service
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 50,000 15,000             65,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 50,000 15,000             65,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 4 of 8
 
* Fund Type: TRPA Air Quality Mitigation
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 127,000               127,000

RW                  

CON                  

Total: 127,000               127,000

 

* Local Funds -  
 
* Fund Source 5 of 8
 
* Fund Type: County Funds
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   20,000             20,000

RW                  

CON   230,000             230,000

Total:   250,000             250,000

 

* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 6 of 8
 
* Fund Type: Nevada Tahoe Bond
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   31,000             31,000

RW                  

CON   709,000             709,000

Total:   740,000             740,000

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  1                                                                                                                           03/22/2023 09:10:26

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 30 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
       CURRENT

jweber
Typewritten Text

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight



Tahoe Regional Planning Agency - Federal Transportation Improvement Program
(Dollars in Whole)

Local Highway System

 

* Federal Disc. -  
 
* Fund Source 7 of 8
 
* Fund Type: 2022 Appropriations Earmarks
 
* Funding Agency: Nevada DOT

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   35,000             35,000

RW                  

CON   1,350,000             1,350,000

Total:   1,385,000             1,385,000

 
* Nevada State -  
 
* Fund Source 8 of 8
 
* Fund Type: Southern Nevada Public Lands Management
Act
 
* Funding Agency:  

  PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE   2,000             2,000

RW                  

CON   650,000             650,000

Total:   652,000             652,000

 

Project Total:   PRIOR 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 BEYOND TOTAL

PE 177,000 155,000             332,000

RW                  

CON   3,299,000             3,299,000

Total: 177,000 3,454,000             3,631,000

 
Comments:
******** Version 4 - 03/01/2023 ********
Update Implementing Agency from NTCD to Douglas County. Adding additional funding sources to fully funded project. TPC $3,631M
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 05/19/2022********
2020 Carry over project. TPC $3,496,339. Completion 2024. 2020 RTP Appendix B.
******** DFTIP Version 1 - 12/14/2020********
2018 Carry Over. Tracker # 03.02.01.0055 Completion 2022. TPC $2,150,000
2017 RTP Appendix B-3 and included in 2020 RTP

******** Version 1 - 08/01/2019 ********
New project. Adding RGP funding $62,000 PE 21/22.
RTP Appendix B-3

Products of CTIPS                                                                                                                            Page  2                                                                                                                           03/22/2023 09:10:26

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 31 ~

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight

jweber
Highlight



TABLE 1: REVENUE

Funding Source
Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current 

No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01

   Sales Tax 

       City

       County

   Gas Tax 

       Gas Tax (Subventions to Cities)

       Gas Tax (Subventions to Counties)
   Other Local Funds $3,785 $3,785 $1,149 $1,149 $17 $17 $4,951
       County General Funds $3,785 $3,785 $880 $880 $4,665

       City General Funds $269 $269 $17 $17 $286

       Street Taxes and Developer Fees

       RSTP Exchange funds

   Transit 

        Transit Fares

   Other (See Appendix 1) $3,587 $3,987 $3,267 $3,267 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $13,064

Local Total $7,372 $7,772 $4,416 $4,416 $2,922 $2,922 $2,905 $2,905 $18,015

   Tolls

       Bridge

      Corridor

   Regional Sales Tax

   Other (See Appendix 2)

Regional Total

   State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) 1 $26,260 $26,260 $25,437 $25,437 $22,050 $22,050 $73,747
      SHOPP $26,260 $26,260 $25,437 $25,437 $22,050 $22,050 $73,747
      SHOPP Prior

      State Minor Program

   State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 1

      STIP 

      STIP Prior

   State Bond

      Proposition 1A (High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program)

      Proposition 1B (Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006)

   Active Transportation Program (ATP) 1 $260 $260 $490 $490 $750

   Highway Maintenance (HM) Program 1

   Highway Bridge Program (HBP) 1

   Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB1)

   Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)

   State Transit Assistance (STA)(e.g., population/revenue based, Prop 42)

   Other (See Appendix 3) $5,067 $5,879 $3,909 $4,218 $2,315 $20,157 $1,530 $1,530 $31,784

State Total $31,587 $32,399 $29,836 $30,145 $2,315 $20,157 $23,580 $23,580 $106,281

   5307 - Urbanized Area Formula Grants $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $15,224

   5309 - Fixed Guideway Capital Investment Grants

   5309b - New and Small Starts (Capital Investment Grants) 

   5309c - Bus and Bus Related Grants 

   5310 - Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $248

   5311 - Formula Grants for Rural Areas

   5311f - Intercity Bus 

   5337 - State of Good Repair Grants

   5339 - Bus and Bus Facilities Formula Grants $336 $336 $336 $336 $336 $336 $336 $336 $1,344

   FTA Transfer from Prior FTIP

   Other (See Appendix 4) $3,300 $3,300 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $9,600

Federal Transit Total $7,504 $7,504 $6,304 $6,304 $6,304 $6,304 $6,304 $6,304 $26,416

   Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Improvement Program $1,486 $1,486 $1,486 $1,486 $1,485 $1,485 $1,485 $1,485 $5,942

   Construction of Ferry Boats and Ferry Terminal Facilities (Ferry Boat Program)

   Coordinated Border Infrastructure Program

   Federal Lands Access Program $9,956 $9,956 $9,956

   Federal Lands Transportation Program

   GARVEE Bonds Debt Service Payments

   Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP) $420 $420 $420

   High Priority Projects (HPP) and Demo

   Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) $3,450 $3,450 $104 $104 $3,554

   National Highway Freight Program (NHFP)

   Nationally Significant Freight and Highway Projects (FASTLANE/INFRA Grants)

   Railway-Highway Crossings Program

   Recreational Trails Program

   SAFETEA-LU Safe Routes to School (SRTS)
   Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP/RSTP) $2,082 $2,082 $2,082 $2,082 $2,081 $2,081 $2,081 $2,081 $8,326
   Tribal Transportation Program

      Other (see Appendix 5) $33,802 $37,101 $1,563 $10,825 $5,325 $3,325 $51,251

Federal Highway Total $51,196 $54,495 $5,131 $14,393 $8,995 $6,995 $3,566 $3,566 $79,449

      Other Federal Railroad Administration (see Appendix 6)

Federal Railroad Administration Total

Federal Total $58,700 $61,999 $11,435 $20,697 $15,299 $13,299 $9,870 $9,870 $105,865

     TIFIA (Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act)

     Other (See Appendix 7)

Innovative Financing Total

$97,659 $102,170 $45,687 $55,258 $20,536 $36,378 $36,355 $36,355 $230,161

Financial Summary Notes:
1  State Programs that include both state and federal funds. Template Updated: 2/22/2023

N
O
T
E
S

TOTAL
CURRENT

Amendment Amendment Amendment Amendment

FY 2023

Tahoe MPO
2023 FTIP

Amendment 01
($'s in 1,000)

REVENUE TOTAL

FE
D

ER
A

L 
R

A
IL

ST
A

TE
LO

C
A

L
FE

D
ER

A
L 

TR
A

N
SI

T
IN

N
O

VA
TI

VE
 

FI
N

A
N

C
E

R
EG

IO
N

A
L

FE
D

ER
A

L 
H

IG
H

W
A

Y

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

4 YEAR (FTIP Period)

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 32 ~

jweber
Typewritten Text
SECTION 3

jweber
Typewritten Text



TABLE 1: REVENUE - APPENDICES

Tahoe MPO
2023 FTIP

Amendment 01
($'s in 1,000)

Appendix 1 - Local Other

CURRENT
Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL

TRPA AQ Mitigation
Private funds $500 $650 $36 $36 $686
Local Transportation Funds $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $11,620
Washoe County $36 $36 $326 $326 $362
TRPA O&M $81 $81 $81
TRPA WQ Mitigation $65 $65 $65
Douglas County $250
TTD General Fund
Local Other Total $3,587 $3,987 $3,267 $3,267 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $2,905 $12,814

Appendix 2 - Regional Other

CURRENT
Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL

Regional Other Total

Appendix 3 - State Other
CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL
Nevada TAP $62 $62 $814 $814 $876
LCTOP $110 $110 $125 $125 $110 $110 $345
TDA $3,116 $3,116 $2,816 $2,816 $1,445 $1,445 $1,445 $1,445 $8,822
NV Tahoe Bond $69 $809 $69 $69 $500 $500 $1,378
NV State Funds $1,625 $1,625 $309 $175 $175 $2,109
NV State Parks $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $340
NV State Gas Tax $17,842 $17,842
NV State Funds (NDSL/AIS) $72 $72

State Other Total $5,067 $5,879 $3,909 $4,218 $2,315 $20,157 $1,530 $1,530 $31,784

Appendix 4 - Federal Transit Other

CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL
NV - FTA 5339 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200
NV - FTA 5311 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $8,400

Federal Transit Other Total $3,300 $3,300 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $9,600

Appendix 5 - Federal Highway Other

CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL
NV USFS (SNPLMA $652/$2.4& LTRA) $667 $1,667 $1,400 $3,067
NV STBG $1,990 $1,990 $1,312 $1,312 $3,302
NV HIP $251 $251 $251
NV NHPP $30,875 $30,875 $3,325 $3,325 $34,200
NV CDS/Earmarks $1,385 $4,000 $2,000 $5,385
NV Carbon Reduction Program $270 $270 $270
NV USFS (USFWS - AIS) $267 $2,000 $2,267
NV STBG Statewide Flex $647 $1,862 $2,509

Federal Highway Other Total $33,802 $37,101 $1,563 $10,825 $5,325 $3,325 $51,251

Appendix 6 - Federal Railroad Administration Other
CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL

Federal Railroad Administration Other Total

Appendix 7 - Innovative Other

CURRENT
Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL

 Innovative Other Total

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2026FY 2024 FY 2025

Federal Railroad Administration Other

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

Innovative Other

Local  Other

Regional Other

State Other

Federal Transit Other

Federal Highway Other

Page 1 of 1

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 33 ~



TABLE 2: PROGRAMMED

FUNDING SOURCES
Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current 

No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01

Local Total $7,372 $7,772 $4,416 $4,416 $2,922 $2,922 $2,905 $2,905 $18,015

   Tolls

       Bridge

      Corridor

   Regional Sales Tax

   Other (See Appendix A)

Regional Total

   State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) 1 $26,260 $26,260 $25,437 $25,437 $22,050 $22,050 $73,747
      SHOPP $26,260 $26,260 $25,437 $25,437 $22,050 $22,050 $73,747

      SHOPP Prior

      State Minor Program

   State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 1

      STIP 

      STIP Prior

   State Bond

      Proposition 1A (High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program)

      Proposition 1B  (Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006)

   Active Transportation Program 1 $260 $260 $490 $490 $750

   Highway Maintenance (HM) Program 1

   Highway Bridge Program (HBP) 1

   Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB1)

   Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)
   State Transit Assistance (STA)(e.g., population/revenue based, Prop 42)
   Other (See Appendix B) $5,067 $5,879 $3,909 $4,218 $2,315 $20,157 $1,530 $1,530 $31,784

State Total $31,587 $32,399 $29,836 $30,145 $2,315 $20,157 $23,580 $23,580 $106,281

   5307 - Urbanized Area Formula Grants $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $3,806 $15,224

   5309 - Fixed Guideway Capital Investment Grants

   5309b - New and Small Starts (Capital Investment Grants) 

   5309c - Bus and Bus Related Grants 

   5310 - Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $62 $248

   5311 - Formula Grants for Rural Areas

   5311f - Intercity Bus 

   5337 - State of Good Repair Grants

   5339 - Bus and Bus Facilities Formula Grants $335 $335 $335 $335 $335 $335 $335 $335 $1,340

   FTA Transfer from Prior FTIP

   Other (See Appendix C) $3,300 $3,300 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $9,600

Federal Transit Total $7,503 $7,503 $6,303 $6,303 $6,303 $6,303 $6,303 $6,303 $26,412

   Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Improvement Program $1,169 $1,169 $1,486 $1,486 $2,655

   Construction of Ferry Boats and Ferry Terminal Facilities (Ferry Boat Program)

   Coordinated Border Infrastructure Program

   Federal Lands Access Program $9,956 $9,956 $9,956

   Federal Lands Transportation Program

   GARVEE Bonds Debt Service Payments

   Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP) $309 $309 $309

   High Priority Projects (HPP) and Demo

   Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) $3,450 $3,450 $104 $104 $3,554

   National Highway Freight Program (NHFP)

   Nationally Significant Freight and Highway Projects (FASTLANE/INFRA Grants)

   Railway-Highway Crossings Program

   Recreational Trails Program

   SAFETEA-LU Safe Routes to School (SRTS)
   Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP/RSTP) $2,053 $2,053 $2,053 $2,053 $4,106
   Tribal Transportation Program

   Other (see Appendix D) $33,532 $36,831 $1,563 $10,825 $5,325 $3,325 $50,981

Federal Highway Total $50,469 $53,768 $5,102 $14,364 $5,429 $3,429 $71,561

      Other Federal Railroad Administration (see Appendix E)

Federal Railroad Administration Total

Federal Total $57,972 $61,271 $11,405 $20,667 $11,732 $9,732 $6,303 $6,303 $97,973

     TIFIA (Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act)

     Other (See Appendix F)

Innovative Financing Total

$96,931 $101,442 $45,657 $55,228 $16,969 $32,811 $32,788 $32,788 $222,269

MPO Financial Summary Notes:
1  State Programs that include both state and federal funds. Template Updated: 2/22/2023

FY 2023

PROGRAMMED TOTAL

IN
N

O
VA

TI
VE

 
FI

N
A

N
C

E
R

EG
IO

N
A

L
FE

D
ER

A
L 

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TR

A
N

SI
T

ST
A

TE

Tahoe MPO
2023 FTIP

Amendment 01
($'s in 1,000)

FE
D

ER
A

L 
R

A
IL

LO
C

A
L

FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

4 YEAR (FTIP Period)N
O
T
E
S

TOTAL
CURRENT

Amendment Amendment Amendment Amendment

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 34 ~



TABLE 2: PROGRAMMED - APPENDICES

Tahoe MPO
2023 FTIP

Amendment 01
($'s in 1,000)

Appendix A - Regional Other
CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL

Regional Other Total

Appendix B - State Other

CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL
Nevada TAP $62 $62 $814 $814 $876
LCTOP $110 $110 $125 $125 $110 $110 $345
TDA $3,116 $3,116 $2,816 $2,816 $1,445 $1,445 $1,445 $1,445 $8,822
NV Tahoe Bond $69 $809 $69 $69 $500 $500 $1,378
NV State Funds $1,625 $1,625 $309 $175 $175 $2,109
NV State Parks $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $85 $340
NV State Gas Tax $17,842 $17,842
NV State Funds (NDSL/AIS) $72 $72

State Other Total $5,067 $5,879 $3,909 $4,218 $2,315 $20,157 $1,530 $1,530 $31,784

Appendix C - Federal Transit Other

CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL
NV FTA 5339 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200
NV FTA 5311 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $8,400

Federal Transit Other Total $3,300 $3,300 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $2,100 $9,600

Appendix D - Federal Highway Other

CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL
USFS (SNPLMA $652 /$2.4 & LTRA) $667 $1,667 $1,400 $3,067
NV STBG $1,990 $1,990 $1,312 $1,312 $3,302
NV HIP $251 $251 $251
NV NHPP $30,875 $30,875 $3,325 $3,325 $34,200
NV CDS/Earmarks 2022 & 2023 $1,385 $4,000 $2,000 $5,385
NV Carbon Reduction Program 
NV USFS (USFWS - AIS) $267 $2,000 $2,267
NV STBG Statewide Flex $647 $1,862 $2,509

Federal Highway Other Total $33,532 $36,831 $1,563 $10,825 $5,325 $3,325 $50,981

Appendix E - Federal Railroad Administration Other
CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL

Federal Railroad Administration Other Total

Appendix F - Innovative Finance Other
CURRENT

Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current TOTAL

 Innovative Other Total

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

Innovative Other

Regional Other

State Other

Federal Transit Other

Federal Highway Other

Federal Railroad Administration Other

Page 1 of 1

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 35 ~



TABLE 3: REVENUE-PROGRAMMED

FUNDING SOURCES Amendment Amendment Amendment Amendment
Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior Current 

No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01 No. XX No. 01

Local Total

   Tolls
       Bridge
      Corridor
   Regional Sales Tax
   Other

Regional Total

   State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) 1

      SHOPP 
      SHOPP Prior
      State Minor Program
   State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)  1

      STIP 
      STIP Prior
   State Bond
      Proposition 1A (High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program)
      Proposition 1B  (Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006)

   Active Transportation Program 1

   Highway Maintenance (HM) Program 1

   Highway Bridge Program (HBP) 1

   Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB1)
   Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)
   State Transit Assistance (STA)(e.g., population/revenue based, Prop 42)
   Other 

State Total 

   5307 - Urbanized Area Formula Grants
   5309 - Fixed Guideway Capital Investment Grants
   5309b - New and Small Starts (Capital Investment Grants) 
   5309c - Bus and Bus Related Grants 
   5310 - Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities
   5311 - Formula Grants for Rural Areas
   5311f - Intercity Bus 
   5337 - State of Good Repair Grants
   5339 - Bus and Bus Facilities Formula Grants $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $4
   FTA Transfer from Prior FTIP
   Other

Federal Transit Total $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1 $4

   Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Improvement Program $317 $317 $1,485 $1,485 $1,485 $1,485 $3,287
   Construction of Ferry Boats and Ferry Terminal Facilities (Ferry Boat Program)
   Coordinated Border Infrastructure Program
   Federal Lands Access Program
   Federal Lands Transportation Program
   GARVEE Bonds Debt Service Payments
   Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP) $111 $111 $111
   High Priority Projects (HPP) and Demo
   Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP)
   National Highway Freight Program (NHFP)
   Nationally Significant Freight and Highway Projects (FASTLANE/INFRA Grants)
   Railway-Highway Crossings Program
   Recreational Trails Program
   SAFETEA-LU Safe Routes to School (SRTS)
   Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP/RSTP) $29 $29 $29 $29 $2,081 $2,081 $2,081 $2,081 $4,220
   Tribal Transportation Program
   Other $270 $270 $270

Federal Highway Total $727 $727 $29 $29 $3,566 $3,566 $3,566 $3,566 $7,888

   Other Federal Railroad Administration

Federal Railroad Administration Total

Federal Total $728 $728 $30 $30 $3,567 $3,567 $3,567 $3,567 $7,892

   TIFIA (Transportation Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act)

   Other

Innovative Financing Total

$728 $728 $30 $30 $3,567 $3,567 $3,567 $3,567 $7,892

Template Updated: 2/22/2023

REVENUE - PROGRAM TOTAL

LO
C

A
L

R
EG

IO
N

A
L

FE
D

ER
A

L 
H

IG
H

W
A

Y
IN

N
O

VA
TI

VE
 

FI
N

A
N

C
E

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TR

A
N

SI
T

FE
D

ER
A

L 
R

A
IL

ST
A

TE

Tahoe MPO
2023 FTIP

Amendment 01
($'s in 1,000)

TOTAL
CURRENT

4 YEAR (FTIP Period)
FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026

ATTACHMENT A

JW/ja AGENDA ITEM:  IX.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 36 ~



 

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.A. 

MEMORANDUM  
 
Date: March 30, 2023 
 
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors 
 
From: TTD Staff – Joanie Schmitt, CFO 
 
Subject: Review and Acceptance of the District’s Financial Statement of Operations for the First 

Seven Months of Fiscal Year 2023 Through January 31, 2023 
 
 
Action Requested:   
It is requested the Board accept the Financial Statement of Operations for the first seven months of 
fiscal year 2023 (FY23) ending January 31, 2023.  
 
Fiscal Analysis: 
Staff has had an on-going concern of continued use of General Funds for non-reimbursable, non-
transit operation expenses since the agency does not have a dedicated General Fund source. Staff 
continues its efforts to minimize General Fund costs where possible and find other funding sources.  
 
Background: 
Staff has completed analyzing financial information for the first seven months of FY23, ending  
January 31, 2023.  The presentation of the financial information will highlight December and January 
activity and continues to detail TTD’s funds: General, Capital Improvement Program (CIP), Transit 
Operations, and Parking Systems. (See Attachment A.)  
 
Discussion: 
General Fund –  
Overall, the District ended with a decrease of $1,721 for December and January activity. The 
decrease can be summarized as follows:  
 
District Operations Revenues   District Operations Expenses   
Rental Car Mitigation Fees (RCMF) $10,506 Personnel $69,997 
Contributions $8,333 Insurance $4,637 
Administrative Fees $317 Rent/Utilities $8,098 
Miscellaneous $25,847 Telephone  $2,366 
Interest $795 Professional Services $5,546 
  Supplies $1,945 
  Dues & Subscriptions $2,628 
  Admin Support (ICAP) ($80,339) 
  Legal $1,957 
  Audit Fees $8,740 
  Contribution (TNT-TMA) $20,000 
  Transfer - Grant Match $137 
  Other $1,807 
Total Revenues $45,798 Total Expenses $47,519 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 37 ~



 

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.A. 

 
The decrease was expected as TTD was invoiced for the annual contribution to Truckee/North Tahoe 
Transportation Management Association (TNT-TMA) for North Shore transit management in the 
amount of $20,000.   
 
Rental Car Mitigation Fees (RCMF) increased twenty-five cents from $5.50 daily to $5.75 effective 
January 15, 2023, however RCMF’s are continuing to track lower than FY22 by $5,857 year over 
year.     
 
TTD qualifies as an exempt agency under the political subdivision exception and received a refund of 
$25,847 from State of Nevada for past payments of modified business taxes.  This is a one-time 
revenue source and was originally expected to be received in FY22. 
 
The net result decreased the General Fund’s overall fund balance to $882,381, which is $8,038 more 
than at the start of the fiscal year. 
 
CIP Fund U–  
December and January activity ended in an increase of $278, resulting from interest of $283 earned 
on project advances less bank fees of $5.  Below is a brief recap of December and January activity for 
the CIP Fund.     
 
Funding Source    Expenditures   Grant Balance 
Caltrans  
   Congestion Mitigation Air Quality (CMAQ) $2,148 $528,637 
Federal Transit Administration 
   FTA 5339 (NDOT Planning) $0 $74,281 
   TDA STA Reserve (Match) $0 $18,570 
   FTA 5339 (NDOT Bus Purchases) $0 $1,320,000 
   TDA LTF Reserve (Match) $0 $126,831 
   TDA STA Reserve (Match) $0 $203,169 
   FTA 5339 (FY17) $0 $120,519 
   FTA 5339 (FY18) $2,849 $21,452 
   FTA 5339 (FY19) $0 $244,067 
   TDA LTF Reserve (Phoenix Bus Purchase) $0 $400,000 
   FTA 5339C (FY18) $0 $917,211 
   TDA LTF Reserve (Charging Equipment) $0 $43,114 
   FTA 5310 – converted to FTA 5307 $0 $0 
NDOT 
   Recreational Travel Phase II $2,604 $171,981 
   General Fund Match $137 $9,052 
   Transportation Alternative Program $2,153 $1,172,786 
Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) 
   Caltrans – US 50 $27,262 $1,925,466 
   NDOT – Incline Mobility Hub Concept Study $17,660 $166,669 
   TDA LTF Reserve (Match) $929 $8,772 
   NDOT – Facility Plan $2,816 $672,192 
   Douglas County Match $148 $35,345 
   NDOT – Central Corridor (Chimney) $7,186 $2,342,805 
   Tahoe Fund Match $347 $248,674 
Highway Infrastructure Program (HIP) 
   Caltrans – US 50 $0 $470,655 
California Office of Emergency Services $13,360 $86,579 
   CTC (Match) $4,454 $28,860 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 38 ~



 

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.A. 

California Sustainable Planning (ZEB) $765 $308,735 
   TDA LTF Reserve (Match $99 $40,000 
Prop 1B 
   PTMISEA – Engine Replacements  $161 $0 
   TDA LTF (Match) $763 $0 
   TSSSDRA $173 $15 
Washoe County 
   Bond Sale (TAP Match) $113 $355,957 
 

Total Expenditures $86,127 
 
An alternator for a NABI bus was purchased with Prop 1B PTMISEA and Transportation Development 
Act (TDA) funds totaling $924 and transferred to the Transit Operation Funds’ expense account 
“Equipment under $5,000”.  
 
The net December and January activity resulted in increasing CIP’s overall fund balance to $1,965, 
which is $329 more than at the start of the fiscal year.  
 
Transit Fund - 
Overall, the District ended with a decrease of $9,311 for December and January activity.  The 
decrease can be summarized as follows: 
 
 Operations   
Revenue Detail     
FTA     
   5307 $409,869    
   5311 $156,052    
Transportation Development Act (TDA) $465,559    
Low Carbon Transit Operations Prgm $167,890    
Nevada State Parks 
El Dorado County 
Solar Renewable Energy Credits 
Contributions – STPUD 

$0 
$28,939 
$5,126 

$32,294 

   

Miscellaneous $22    
Sale of Fixed Asset (Scrap) 
Pass Through Revenue 

$2,178 
$13,590 

   

Interest $5,728    
Total Revenues $1,287,247    
     
Expense Detail     
Personnel $741,539    
Fuel/Fuel Tax $35,896    
Insurance $83,769    
Repairs/Maintenance $90,217    
Professional Services/Contracts $69,886    
Facility Rent/Utilities/Phone $68,366    
Supplies $8,062    
ICAP 
Transfer - Grant Match 

$77,521 
$1,791 

   

Depreciation $84,028    
Advertising/Outreach 
Equipment under $5K 

$1,329 
$924 

   

Capital Outlay ($924)    

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 39 ~



 

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.A. 

 Operations   
Pass Through Expenses $13,590 
Other Expenses U($20,564 

U U 
 

Total Expenses $1,296,558    
Increase/(Decrease) ($9,311)    

 
TTD transferred $924 (alternator for NABI bus) from the CIP fund to the Transit Operations Fund 
expense “Equipment under $5,000”. 
 
TTD scrapped three fully depreciated buses and received $2,178. 
 
The net result decreased Transit’s overall fund balance for the year to $11,079,823, which is 
$1,112,280 more than at the start of the fiscal year.    
 
Parking System (PS) Fund- 
The Parking System Fund experienced a decrease of $27,287 for December and January activity. 
The recap is as follows:    
 
Parking Systems Revenues  Parking Systems Expenses   
Parking Meters $332 Personnel $9,491 
Parking Events $0 Contracts $20,367 
Parking Non-Compliance $2,840 Professional Services $669 
Interest $1,424 Subscriptions, Dues $15 
  Telephone $188 
  Admin Fees $317 
  Bank/Credit Card Fees $835 
  Supplies $0 
  Other $1 
Total Revenue $4,596 Total Expenses $31,883 

 
Washoe County invoiced TTD $12, 616 for reimbursement of expenses they had incurred during the 
quarter ending December 31, 2022.  Nevada State Parks invoiced $2,690 and Horrock’s Engineers, 
Inc. invoiced $5,061 for their assistance with responses to Federal Highways Administration multi-
modal project discretionary grant program regarding the grant application. 
 
Year-to-date revenues and expenses between Parking Systems Operations and Parking Systems 
Non-Compliance are provided on the PS Financial Statement.  
  
The net result decreased Parking System’s overall fund balance for the year to $636,425, which is 
$169,042 more than at the start of the fiscal year.   
 
Balance Sheet- 
The detailed balance sheet as of January 31, 2023 is included in Attachment A.  
  
The capital asset balance, net of depreciation, include $5,952,463 in Transit funds, $0 in the 
Government-wide funds, and $0 in the Parking System funds of federalized/state obligations. Should 
the District choose to liquidate a federalized/state asset, permission from the governmental agency is 
required and their obligation takes priority. 
 
Cash Flows – 
Staff has included the cash flows for the governmental funds (General and CIP), along with the 
enterprise funds (TO and PS) in Attachment B. 
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 40 ~



 

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.A. 

Updated Grant Status Report - 
Staff has updated the Grant Requests/Awards/Closeouts (Attachment C). 
 
Additional Information: 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact Joanie Schmitt at (775) 
589-5507 or jschmitt@tahoetransportation.org. 
 
Attachments: 

A. January Financial Statement 
B. FY23 Cash Flow through January 
C. Updated Grant Status Report 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 41 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2023

TOTAL General CIP Transit PS GFA
ASSETS
Cash & Equivalents 3,674,451 894,352 31,142 2,113,244 635,712
Accounts Receivable 3,792,985 28,995 130,173 3,633,021 796
Prepaids 254,781 (8,479) 263,103 157
Inventory 374,056 374,056
*Capital Assets, Net Depreciation 6,363,526 6,363,526

TOTAL ASSETS 14,459,799 914,869 161,315 12,746,949 636,665 0

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 224,521 9,055 47,065 168,161 241
Deferred Revenues 1,467,482 23,433 112,286 1,331,763
Nevada State Bank - LOC
Insurance Payable 64,458 64,458
EE Compensated Absences 102,745 102,745 43,412
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,859,205 32,488 159,351 1,667,126 241 43,412

NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets 5,628,928 5,628,928
Restricted 1,907,107 1,907,107
Unrestricted 3,728,234 829,343 2,431,508 467,383 (35,754)
Assigned 46,636 45,000 1,636
SUB TOTAL NET POSITION BALANCES 11,310,905 874,343 1,636 9,967,543 467,383 (35,754)

FY 23 Increase/(Decrease) to Fund 
Balance 1,289,688 8,038 329 1,112,280 169,042 (7,659)

TOTAL NET POSITION 12,600,593 882,381 1,965 11,079,823 636,425 (43,412)

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 14,459,799 914,869 161,315 12,746,949 636,665 0

* The fixed asset and land balances, net of depreciation, include $5,952,463in transit funds,  $0 in the governmental-wide fund 
account and $0 in parking system funds of federalized / state obligations.  Should the District choose to liquidate a federalized asset, 
permission from the governmental agency is required and their obligation takes priority.

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 42 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
Statement of Operations

July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

TOTAL General CIP Transit PS GFA
Revenues
Federal Grants 3,446,973 1,448,674 1,998,299
State Funding 1,926,991 47,190 1,879,801
Contributions 62,037 29,167 576 32,294
General Revenues 26,426 26,347 80
Charges for Services 427,521 81,715 5,126 340,680
Special Items 13,380 1,111 334 10,487 1,448  
Pass-Through Revenue 45,300 45,300
TOTAL REVENUES 5,948,628 138,340 1,496,774 3,971,386 342,129

Expenses
Personnel 2,606,673 207,728 71,594 2,254,950 72,400
Personnel - Compensated Absences 5,294 5,294 7,659
Contracts 153,208 106,211 46,998
Fuel 169,691 169,691
Depreciation 377,893 377,893
Other Operating 1,270,015 155,352 17,356 1,043,617 53,689
ICAP - 10% (233,785) 6,237 227,548
Capital Outlay 30,527 30,527
Interest 338 338
Other Funding Sources 669 1,295,047 (1,295,715)
Pass-Through Expenses 45,300 45,300
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,658,939 130,302 1,496,445 2,859,106 173,087 7,659

FY 23 Increase / (Decrease) to Net 
Position 1,289,688 8,038 329 1,112,280 169,042 (7,659)

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 43 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
General Fund 

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

Program YTD

1st Qtr
Oct and 

Nov Dec Jan
Dec and 

Jan
YEAR TO 

DATE

Board 
Approved 

Budget Var % District Ops
Revenues
General Revenues
   Miscellaneous 500 25,847 25,847 26,347 -100.00% 26,347
   Contributions 12,500 8,334 4,166 4,167 8,333 29,167 50,000 58.33% 29,167
Total General Revenues 12,500 8,834 4,166 30,014 34,180 55,514 50,000 111.03% 55,514

Charges for Services
   Administrative Fees 26,223 7,527 220 98 317 34,068 47,500 71.72% 34,068
   Rental Car Mitigation Fees 31,152 5,990 7,519 2,987 10,506 47,647 100,000 47.65% 47,647
Total Charges for Services 57,375 13,517 7,738 3,085 10,823 81,715 147,500 55.40% 81,715

Special Items
   Sale of Fixed Assets
   Interest Revenue 150 166 149 646 795 1,111 100 1110.66% 1,111
Total Special Revenues 150 166 149 646 795 1,111 100 1110.66% 1,111

TOTAL REVENUES 70,025 22,517 12,053 33,745 45,797 138,340 197,600 70.01% 138,340

Expenses
Operating
   Personnel 81,613 56,118 40,154 29,844 69,997 207,728 405,888 51.18% 207,728
   Admin Support (89,303) (64,144) (46,227) (34,111) (80,339) (233,785) (392,269) 59.60% (233,785)
   Repairs & Maintenance 250 0.00%
   Insurance 6,955 4,637 2,318 2,318 4,637 16,229 28,280 57.39% 16,229
   Facility Rent 11,897 9,169 4,049 4,049 8,098 29,164 52,041 56.04% 29,164
   Telephone 4,285 2,289 1,182 1,185 2,366 8,940 15,310 58.39% 8,940
   Supplies 4,039 2,640 607 1,338 1,945 8,624 19,560 44.09% 8,624
   Advertising & Public Relations 1,500 0.00%
   Reproduction & Printing 222 65 65 287 750 38.22% 287
   Postage 398 398 398 500 79.60% 398
   Dues, Subscriptions & Publications 5,022 4,263 1,478 1,151 2,628 11,914 13,332 89.36% 11,914
   License & Permits 500 0.00%
   Professional Services/Contracts 10,274 2,758 1,740 3,806 5,546 18,579 47,715 38.94% 18,579
   Legal Services 3,803 689 248 1,709 1,957 6,449 25,000 25.80% 6,449
   Auditing Services 22,000 8,740 8,740 30,740 35,740 86.01% 30,740
   Bank Fee / CC Fees 14 14 14 500 2.73% 14
   Transit Management - No Shore 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100.00% 20,000
   Training 939 219 1,158 3,500 33.09% 1,158
   Travel 452 282 282 734 5,700 12.88% 734
   Events 289 340 340 629 1,500 41.95% 629
   Miscellaneous Expenses 583 541 197 172 369 1,494 32,700 4.57% 1,494
Total Operating 40,398 41,853 35,107 11,937 47,044 129,296 317,997 40.66% 129,296

Capital Outlay
   Office & Equipment over $5000
   Office & Equipment under $5000
   CIP over $5000
   Reimbursed Capital Expenses
Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0

Actual vs BudgetGeneral Fund Activity

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 44 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
General Fund 

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

Program YTD

1st Qtr
Oct and 

Nov Dec Jan
Dec and 

Jan
YEAR TO 

DATE

Board 
Approved 

Budget Var % District Ops

Actual vs BudgetGeneral Fund Activity

Interest
   Interest Expense 338 338 338 750 338
Total Interest Expense 0 0 0 338 338 338 750 45.01% 338

Other Financing Sources
   Preventive Maint (In)
   Capital Outlay (In) Out
   Transfer (In) Out 398 133 38 99 137 669 5,297 12.62% 669
Total Other Financing Sources 398 133 38 99 137 669 5,297 12.62% 669

TOTAL EXPENSES 40,796 41,987 35,145 12,373 47,519 130,302 324,044 40.21% 130,302

Increase/(Decrease) to Net Position 29,229 (19,470) (23,093) 21,371 (1,721) 8,038 (126,444) -6.36% 8,038

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 45 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
CIP Fund

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

1st Qtr
Oct and 

Nov Dec Jan Dec and Jan
YEAR TO 

DATE

Board 
Approved 

Budget Var % US 50

Regional 
Revenue - 
Rec Travel 

Stateline to 
Stateline 
Bikeway 
(Parking 

Lots)

Facility Plans 
Incline, 

Warrior Way, 
Upgrade

Hazard 
Plan

Transit Ops 
Projects

Program 
Total

Revenues
Capital Grant & Contributions
   Surface Transportation Program (STP) 25,107 47,896 26,719 30,221 56,941 129,943 1,882,486 6.90% 68,244 12,702 10,968 38,030 129,943
   Congestive Mitigation & Air Quality (CMAQ) 2,490 3,388 628 1,521 2,148 8,026 252,500 3.18% 8,026 8,026
   Highway Infrastructure Pgm (HIP) 561,961 0.00%
   Infrastructure - COVID 389 259 329 588 977 -100.00% 977 977
   Office of Emergency Services (CalOES) 16,537 8,831 6,557 6,802 13,360 38,728 125,969 30.74% 38,728 38,728
   Federal Transportation Administration 50,825 1,243,144 2,849 2,849 1,296,818 3,488,092 37.18% 1,296,818 1,296,818
   Transportation Alternative Programs (TAP) 1,268 912 1,241 2,153 3,420 362,415 0.94% 3,420 3,420
   CA Sustainable Transportaiton Planning 679 86 765 765 25,743 2.97% 765 765
   Prop 1B 3,441 161 173 334 3,775 -100.00% 3,775 3,775
   Washoe County 67 48 65 113 180 40,467 0.44% 180 180
   Douglas County 173 68 80 148 321 10,084 3.19% 321 321
   Contributions 5,512 3,173 2,338 2,461 4,800 13,485 39,998 33.71% 576 12,909 13,485
Total Capital Grants & Contributions 103,912 1,308,329 38,370 45,829 84,199 1,496,440 6,789,715 22.04% 76,270 12,702 16,121 39,117 51,637 1,300,593 1,496,440

Special Items
   Interest Revenue 24 26 36 247 283 334 0 -100.00% 230 103 334
Total Special Items 24 26 36 247 283 334 0 -100.00% 0 0 230 103 0 0 334

TOTAL REVENUES 103,936 1,308,355 38,406 46,076 84,482 1,496,774 6,789,715 22.04% 76,270 12,702 16,351 39,220 51,637 1,300,593 1,496,774

Expenses
   Personnel 20,906 19,690 16,702 14,296 30,998 71,594 337,766 21.20% 28,436 11,942 14,655 6,631 9,930 71,594
   Contract Services 21,186 41,407 18,261 25,356 43,617 106,211 3,249,928 3.27% 44,591 32,987 28,632 106,211
   Reproduction & Printing 4,800 0.00%
   Rent Meeting Room 1,000 0.00%
   Supplies 173 173 173 250 69.16% 173 173
   License & Permits 100.00%
   Advertising / Outreach 900 0.00%
   Postage 77 77 -100.00% 77 77
   Utilities 100.00%
   Professional Services 6,284 3,164 2,461 4,923 7,385 16,833 55,500 30.33% 331 579 13,075 2,849 16,833
   Administrative Fees 100.00%
   Bank Fees 5 5 5 4 2 5
   Training 25 25 -100.00% 25 25
   Travel - Per Diem 1,000 0.00%
   Travel - Commercial Air 100.00%
   Travel - Auto 3,350 0.00%
   Dues & Subscriptions 30 213 213 243 265 91.76% 30 213 243
   ICAP - 10% 1,687 1,732 1,474 1,344 2,818 6,237 26,092 23.91% 2,857 1,216 1,466 699 6,237
Total Operating 50,064 66,127 38,898 46,310 85,208 201,398 3,680,851 5.47% 76,270 13,371 16,125 40,897 51,637 3,099 201,398

Actual vs Budget Program YTDCIP Fund

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 46 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
CIP Fund

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

1st Qtr
Oct and 

Nov Dec Jan Dec and Jan
YEAR TO 

DATE

Board 
Approved 

Budget Var % US 50

Regional 
Revenue - 
Rec Travel 

Stateline to 
Stateline 
Bikeway 
(Parking 

Lots)

Facility Plans 
Incline, 

Warrior Way, 
Upgrade

Hazard 
Plan

Transit Ops 
Projects

Program 
Total

Actual vs Budget Program YTDCIP Fund

Capital Outlay
   Equipment over $5000 30,540 1,237,190 1,267,730 3,819,985 33.19% 1,267,730 1,267,730
   Equipment under $5000 23,725 5,877 924 924 30,527 45,826 66.61% 30,527 30,527
   CIP Over $5000 100.00%
   Reimb Capital Expenses (54,266) (1,243,067) (924) (924) (1,298,257) (3,865,811) 33.58% (1,298,257) (1,298,257)
Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Financing Sources
   Preventive Maint (In) 100.00%
   Capital Outlay (In) Out 54,266 1,243,067 924 924 1,298,257 3,865,811 33.58% 1,298,257 1,298,257
   Transfer (In) Out (417) (865) (1,453) (476) (1,928) (3,210) (756,947) 0.42% (669) (1,779) (763) (3,210)
Total Other Financing Sources 53,848 1,242,203 (528) (476) (1,004) 1,295,047 3,108,864 41.66% 0 (669) 0 (1,779) 0 1,297,495 1,295,047

TOTAL EXPENSES 103,912 1,308,329 38,370 45,834 84,204 1,496,445 6,789,715 22.04% 76,270 12,702 16,125 39,118 51,637 1,300,593 1,496,445

Increase / (Decrease) to Fund Balance 24 26 36 242 278 329 0 -100.00% 0 0 227 102 0 0 329

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 47 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
Transit Fund

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

Program YTD

1st Qtr Oct and Nov Dec Jan
Dec and 

Jan
YEAR TO 

DATE
Board Approved 

Budget Var %
Transit 

Operations
Revenues
Grants & Contributions

   FTA 5311 192,336 181,515 101,399 54,653 156,052 529,903 1,819,985 29.12% 529,903

   FTA 5307 728,955 329,572 87,410 322,459 409,869 1,468,396 5,342,978 27.48% 1,468,396

   FTA 5310 54,304 0.00%

   TDA - LTF 423,888 282,592 141,296 141,296 282,592 989,072 1,668,119 59.29% 989,072

   TDA - STA 189,271 126,180 63,091 63,090 126,181 441,632 578,865 76.29% 441,632

   TDA - SGR 56,786 56,786 56,786 95,343 59.56% 56,786
   LCTOP 72,618 37,864 152,417 15,473 167,890 278,372 278,372 100.00% 278,372

   NV State Parks 85,000 85,000 85,000 100.00% 85,000

   El Dorado County 28,939 28,939 28,939 28,939

   Solar Renewable Energy Credits 5,126 5,126 5,126 5,126

  Sac Emergency Clean Air 400,000 0.00%

   Hybrid Voucher Incentive Pgm 100.00%

   Contributions 32,294 32,294 32,294 35,000 92.27% 32,294

Total Grants & Contributions 1,692,068 957,723 545,613 720,115 1,265,728 3,915,519 10,357,966 37.80% 3,915,519

Charges for Services

   FareBox Revenue 82,500 0.00%

   Pass Sales 100.00%

   Advertising Revenue 100.00%

Total Charges for Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 82,500 0.00% 0

Special Items

   Sale of Fixed Assets 224 1,150 2,178 2,178 3,551 2,500 142.06% 3,551

   Miscellaneous 41 17 14 9 23 80 -100.00% 80

   Insurance Claim Revenues -100.00%

   Interest Revenue 631 576 754 4,975 5,728 6,936 675 1027.48% 6,936

Total Special Items 895 1,742 2,945 4,984 7,929 10,566 3,175 332.80% 10,566

Pass Through Revenue 25,670 6,040 13,590 13,590 45,300 -100.00% 45,300

TOTAL REVENUES 1,718,633 965,506 562,148 725,099 1,287,247 3,971,386 10,443,641 38.03% 3,971,386

Expenses

Operating

   Personnel 916,493 602,212 431,575 309,965 741,539 2,260,244 4,971,842 45.46% 2,260,244

   Contract 250,900 0.00%

   Vehicle Fuel 82,974 50,939 17,868 17,910 35,778 169,691 490,300 34.61% 169,691
   Sales Tax on Fuel 108 118 118 226 1,200 18.83% 226
   Repair and Maintenance 104,278 59,083 61,341 28,876 90,217 253,579 840,238 30.18% 253,579
   Insurance 62,426 43,398 62,384 21,384 83,769 189,593 346,670 54.69% 189,593
   Reproduction & Printing 1,732 130 130 1,862 25,000 7.45% 1,862
   Facility Rent 45,325 26,654 13,299 13,938 27,236 99,215 183,131 54.18% 99,215
   Facility Utilities 22,407 25,758 20,937 14,530 35,467 83,632 137,665 60.75% 83,632
   Telephone 8,741 6,534 2,769 2,894 5,663 20,938 35,000 59.82% 20,938

Actual vs BudgetTO Fund Activity

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 48 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
Transit Fund

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

Program YTD

1st Qtr Oct and Nov Dec Jan
Dec and 

Jan
YEAR TO 

DATE
Board Approved 

Budget Var %
Transit 

Operations

Actual vs BudgetTO Fund Activity

Expenses Continued
   Supplies 16,403 9,746 2,722 5,340 8,062 34,211 90,518 37.80% 34,211
   Advertising & Public Relations 7,059 2,689 1,128 201 1,329 11,078 47,525 23.31% 11,078
   License & Permits 75 75 75 1,035 7.25% 75
   Dues, Subscriptions and Publications 2,105 5,147 1,049 5,439 6,488 13,739 26,260 52.32% 13,739
   Warranty 12,925 2,585 2,585 5,170 18,095 -100.00% 18,095
   Professional Services 115,510 104,418 25,720 44,165 69,886 289,815 627,377 46.19% 289,815
   Bank Fees 1,276 840 414 574 989 3,104 6,000 51.74% 3,104
   Training 870 2,190 595 3,250 3,845 6,905 25,000 27.62% 6,905
   Travel 4,306 5,528 680 1,715 2,395 12,229 22,000 55.59% 12,229
   Reimbursed Travel 638 (11) 1,909 (1,402) 507 1,134 -100.00% 1,134
   Miscellaneous Expenses 2,990 233 795 170 964 4,188 105,000 3.99% 4,188
   ICAP - 10% 87,616 62,411 44,753 32,768 77,521 227,548 366,177 62.14% 227,548
   Depreciation Expense 71,171 222,694 42,744 41,284 84,028 377,893 900,000 41.99% 377,893
Total Operating 1,554,429 1,243,389 735,386 545,790 1,281,176 4,078,994 9,498,838 42.94% 4,078,994

Capital Outlay
   Equipment under $5000 23,725 5,877 924 924 30,527 45,826 66.61% 30,527
   Disposal of Fixed Assets 100.00%
   Reimbursed Capital Expenses 100.00%
Total Capital Outlay 23,725 5,877 924 924 30,527 45,826 66.61% 30,527

Other Financing Sources
   Capital Outlay (In) Out (54,266) (1,243,067) (924) (924) (1,298,257) (3,865,811) 33.58% (1,298,257)
   Transfer (In) Out 19 731 1,414 377 1,791 2,542 751,650 0.34% 2,542
Total Other Financing Sources (54,246) (1,242,336) 490 377 867 (1,295,715) (3,114,161) 41.61% (1,295,715)

Pass Through Expenses 25,670 6,040 13,590 13,590 45,300 -100.00% 45,300

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,549,578 12,970 750,391 546,167 1,296,558 2,859,106 6,430,503 44.46% 2,859,106

Increase / Decrease) to Fund Balance 169,056 952,535 (188,243) 178,932 (9,311) 1,112,280 4,013,138 27.72% 1,112,280

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 49 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
Parking Systems Fund

Statement of Operations
July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

1st Qtr Oct and Nov Dec Jan Dec and Jan
YEAR TO 

DATE

Board 
Approved 

Budget Var % PS Ops PS NC
Program 

YTD
Revenues
General Revenues
   Contributions 100.00%
Total General Revenues 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0 0 0

Charges for Services
   Parking Ops - Meters 243,508 61,984 324 8 332 305,824 425,000 71.96% 305,824 305,824
   Parking Ops - Events 800 800 1,600 -100.00% 1,600 1,600
   Parking Non Compliance 18,726 11,690 1,872 968 2,840 33,257 50,000 66.51% 33,257 33,257
Total Charges for Services 263,034 74,474 2,195 977 3,172 340,680 475,000 71.72% 307,424 33,257 340,680

Special Items
   Interest Revenue 14 10 184 1,240 1,424 1,448 -100.00% 1,448 1,448
Total Special Revenues 14 10 184 1,240 1,424 1,448 0 -100.00% 1,448 0 1,448

TOTAL REVENUES 263,048 74,485 2,379 2,217 4,596 342,129 475,000 72.03% 308,872 33,257 342,129

Expenses
   Personnel 43,023 19,887 7,205 2,286 9,491 72,400 87,282 82.95% 39,792 32,608 72,400
   Contracts 26,630 20,367 20,367 46,998 147,687 31.82% 46,998 46,998
   Professional Services 3,266 1,296 370 300 669 5,231 33,700 15.52% 2,174 3,057 5,231
   Insurance 100.00%
   Telephone 492 251 183 5 188 931 1,800 51.71% 465 465 931
   Subscriptions,  Publications, 
Dues 20 15 8 8 15 50 700 7.10% 25 25 50
   License & Permits 165 165 150 109.95% 82 82 165
   Supplies 130 74 204 2,500 8.15% 204 204
   Repairs & Maintenance 9,499 0.00%
   Admin Fees 26,223 7,527 220 98 317 34,068 47,500 71.72% 30,742 3,326 34,068
   Travel - Auto 28 28 250 11.32% 28 28
   Bank  / CC Fees 8,742 3,435 763 72 835 13,013 20,000 65.06% 13,013 13,013
   Misc Fees 202 0.00%
   Depreciation 100.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 82,061 59,143 29,114 2,769 31,883 173,087 351,270 49.27% 133,495 39,592 173,087

Capital Outlay
   Equipment over $5000 100.00%
   Equipment under $5000 100.00%
Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0 0 0

Other Funding Sources - Revenues
   Revenues
      Capital (In) Out 100.00%
      Transfers (In) Out 100.00%
Total Other Financing Sources 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100.00% 0 0 0

Total Expenses and Other 
Funding Sources 82,061 59,143 29,114 2,769 31,883 173,087 351,270 49% 133,495 39,592 173,087

Increase /(Decrease) to Fund 
Balance 180,987 15,342 (26,735) (552) (27,287) 169,042 123,730 136.62% 175,377 (6,335) 169,042

Parking System Activity Actual vs Budget Parking Systems

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 50 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
Governmental Funds Cash Flow

July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

Cash In Source Total RCMF

Transfer from 
other funds for 

PR Liab ICAP Admin Fees
Contri-
butions LOC

Misc 
Receipts

Jul-22 245,899 3,135 207,747 24,634 10,372 0 11
Aug-22 195,388 396 151,168 33,184 10,578 0 62
Sep-22 213,562 19,096 145,131 31,484 5,274 12,500 78
Oct-22 195,698 7,310 139,358 30,661 5,286 12,500 583
Nov-22 880,357 18,585 148,447 33,483 2,241 0 677,519 83
Dec-22 247,964 0 201,368 46,227 220 0 149
Jan-23 216,167 0 155,465 34,111 98 0 26,493

Cash Out Source Total Net Payroll PR Liabilities
Match To 

CIP
Vendor 

Payments LOC Net
Jul-22 319,156 23,081 243,094.82 155.93 52,824.30 (73,258)
Aug-22 167,930 15,203 138,174.59 96.16 14,456.72 27,458
Sep-22 168,103 15,804 137,867.42 146.05 14,285.55 45,459
Oct-22 216,820 15,614 189,263.75 96.48 11,846.06 (21,122)
Nov-22 863,149 14,825 137,796.93 36.86 32,971.38 677,519 17,208
Dec-22 250,971 22,596 185,409.54 38.14 42,927.08 (3,007)
Jan-23 209,374 15,535 183,469.19 98.92 10,270.37 6,793

Cash In Source Total FTA 
      TRPA        
Prop 1B

Caltrans -     
US 50

NDOT - 
STBG CalOES

Contrib 
/Other Match

Jul-22 1,461 1,304 0 0 0 0 2 155
Aug-22 85,417 50,990 2,880 18,661 12,760 0 10 116
Sep-22 37,538 20,285 0 13,198 0 3,896 12 146
Oct-22 40,458 30,540 1,063 5,772 2,963 0 13 108
Nov-22 1,248,222 1,237,190 0 5,210 2,201 2,851 13 757
Dec-22 16,041 5,877 0 8,676 0 0 36 1,453
Jan-23 31,091 77 0 14,691 0 15,600 247 476

Cash Out Source Total Net Payroll PR Liabilities ICAP AP Net
Jul-22 78,340 7,186 4,756 568 65,830 (76,879)
Aug-22 23,417 3,690 2,965 564 16,199 62,000
Sep-22 41,009 4,023 3,085 555 33,346 (3,472)
Oct-22 14,886 5,479 3,834 823 4,750 25,572
Nov-22 1,271,933 6,266 4,111 910 1,260,646 (23,711)
Dec-22 60,720 10,398 6,328 1,474 42,519 (44,679)
Jan-23 15,515 8,097 6,199 1,344 (125) 15,576

GENERAL FUND

CIP FUND

100,000

300,000

500,000

700,000

900,000

1,100,000

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23

Cash In Cash Out

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23
Cash In Cash Out

ATTACHMENT B

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 51 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
Enterprise Funds Cash Flow

July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023

Cash In Source Total FTA 5307 NDOT 5311
TDA incl 

SGR Pass Thru

Farebox  
Contri-
butions

Misc 
Receipts Interest

Sale of 
Fixed 
Asset

Jul-22 246,760 200,749 0 0 10,570 35,000 174 43 224
Aug-22 1,190,365 546,891 364,834 0 0 278,372 0 268 0
Sep-22 445,389 306,053 0 139,017 0 0 0 319 0
Oct-22 293,442 222,925 56,625 0 13,590 0 0 302 0
Nov-22 385,242 199,977 56,235 0 42,606 85,000 0 274 1,150
Dec-22 271,367 188,959 79,476 0 0 0 0 754 2,178
Jan-23 240,818 140,613 90,105 0 0 0 5,126 4,975 0

Cash Out Source Total Net Payroll PR Liabilities ICAP AP Match Net
Jul-22 771,837 272,780 194,889 24,066 280,103 (1) (525,077)
Aug-22 542,878 175,534 143,562 32,621 191,141 20 647,487
Sep-22 527,498 165,035 136,199 30,929 195,315 20 (82,109)
Oct-22 525,944 158,822 131,267 29,838 206,006 11 (232,502)
Nov-22 487,041 170,668 141,562 32,573 141,517 720 (101,799)
Dec-22 657,176 248,803 192,600 44,753 169,606 1,414 (385,809)
Jan-23 518,724 163,441 148,171 32,768 173,968 377 (277,906)

Cash In Source Total
Parking Meter 

Rev
Non-Comp 
Revenue

Contri-
butions

Misc 
Receipts Interest

Jul-22 103,220 97,790 5,427 0 0 4
Aug-22 105,978 100,233 5,740 0 0 5
Sep-22 52,457 46,426 6,026 0 0 5
Oct-22 51,256 45,441 5,810 0 0 5
Nov-22 23,715 17,375 6,335 0 0 5
Dec-22 5,349 324 4,842 0 0 184
Jan-23 2,831 8 1,583 0 0 1,240

Cash Out Source Total Net Payroll PR Liabilities
Vendor 

Payments Admin Fees Net
Jul-22 40,789 13,069 6,480 10,868 10,372 62,431
Aug-22 58,244 9,348 4,641 33,678 10,578 47,734
Sep-22 26,376 11,182 5,843 4,077 5,274 26,081
Oct-22 19,079 7,684 4,019 2,090 5,286 32,177
Nov-22 13,315 5,461 2,722 2,890 2,241 10,400
Dec-22 40,305 4,739 2,465 32,881 220 (34,956)
Jan-23 17,995 1,191 1,095 15,611 98 (15,163)

TRANSIT OPERATIONS FUND

PARKING SYSTEMS FUND

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23

Cash In Cash Out

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23

Cash In Cash Out

ATTACHMENT B

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 52 ~



Apr 2023 Grant Status

Grant Status Report April 2023

Funder Work Program Grant Name Project $$ Requested Min Match % Match $$ Match From Submitted Award Date Awarded? Status

FHWA 3.1 - US50

2021 Accelerated Innovation 
Deployment (AID) 
Demonstration Program US50 SSCRP Wayfinding, Parking & Transit Integration 1,000,000$         25% 250,000$             

Toll credits/ 
gas tax Yes-9/2021 Unknown Pending Pending Decision

FTA 4.7 - Transit Operations

Coronavirus Response & 
Relief Supplemental 
Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) 5310 ADA Operations 9,053$                 0% -$                      

Transportation 
Development 
Credits Yes Unknown Yes Pending grant agreement

FTA 4.7 - Transit Operations FY21 - Section 5310 ADA Operations 63,357$               25% 15,839$               

Transportation 
Development 
Credits Yes n/a Yes Pending grant agreement

NDOT
5.1 - State & Local 
Revenue Development

2021 Surface Transportation 
System Funding Alternatives 
(STSFA)

Sustainable Regional Revenue System (submitted by 
NDOT) 827,000$             100% 827,000$             TBD Yes-11/2021 Apr-22 No Not Awarded

FHWA

3.18.5 - Communication 
& Technology 
Infrastructure

SMART - Strengthing 
Mobility & Revolutioning 
Transportation Program

Intelligent Sensor Integration on Rural Multi-Modal 
System with an Urban Recreation Travel Demand, Lake 
Tahoe Basin, NV and CA 1,489,000$         0% -$                      N/A Yes-11/2022 Mar-23 Yes

Awarded - pending grant 
agreement

TMPO
3.11 - Maintenance and 
Admin Facility

2023 Regional Grant 
Program Maintenance & Admin Facility Design Phase 2,375,000$         5% 125,000$             TDA Yes-12/2022 Unknown Pending Pending Decision

TMPO 3.1 - SSCRP
2023 Regional Grant 
Program US-50 - Revised Design Phase 9,471,014$         

5% (NV) & 
11.47% (CA) 461,656$             Various Yes-12/2022 Unknown Pending

Submitted additional details 
01/2023

TMPO 4.7 - Transit Operations
2023 Regional Grant 
Program Free to User Transit Program 1,000,000$         11.47% 129,561$             

Transportation 
Development 
Credits Yes-12/2022 23-Apr Pending Pending Decision

FHWA 3.3 2023 RAISE SR28 Corridor 27,820,000$       0% 2,820,000$         State Yes-02/2023 Unknown Pending Pending Decision

CALSTA Multiple

FY23 TIRCP - Transit and 
Intercity Rail Capital 
Program

Ferry, SR89, 267 Transit Lanes, Mobility Hub Master 
Plans, Fleet electrification for TTD & TART, 
Maintenance Facilities for TTD and Truckee 101,575,000$     0% 53,403,000$       Various Yes-02/2023 Apr-23 Pending Pending Decision

FTA
3.11 - Maintenance and 
Admin Facility

Areas of Persistent Poverty 
Program

TTD Maintenance and Administrative Facility 
Replacement Planning 944,445$             10% 94,445$               

Transportation 
Development 
Credits Yes-03/2023 Unknown Pending Pending Decision

NDOT 4.7 - Transit Operations NDOT FY 24-26 5311 Operations/ Preventative Maintenance TBD
Admin 20%, 
Ops 40.62%, TBD TDA No-04/2023 Sep-23 Pending Submitting by April 28, 2023

NDOT 4.3 - Capital Equipment NDOT FY 24-26 5339 Capital Vehicles and Equipment TBD 15% TBD TDA No-04/2023 Sep-23 Pending Submitting by April 28, 2023

ATTACHMENT C

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.A.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 53 ~





 

JS/ja  AGENDA ITEM:  XI.B. 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 30, 2023 
 
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors 
 
From: TTD Staff 
 
Subject: Approval of Amendment 2 for Fiscal Year 2023’s General Fund, Capital 

Improvement Program Fund, and Transit Operations Fund Budgets 
 
 
Action Requested:   
It is requested the Board approve amendment 2 for fiscal year 2023’s General Fund, Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP) Fund and Transit Operations Fund budgets. 
 
Fiscal Analysis: 
Staff has reviewed the first seven months of TTD’s fiscal activity and has refined the last five 
months’ projections for three of TTD’s funds (See Attachment A).  The analysis resulted in a 
decrease to the original budgeted decrease of $125,323 of the General Fund Unrestricted 
Reserve Balance to $47,659.  The CIP fund net change is zero as the CIP fund is based on 
reimbursable grants, however, staff has reflected a decrease due to Transit Operations projects 
that have been delayed, cancelled, or included for FY24.  The Transit Fund adjustments result 
in a decrease to the originally budgeted increase of $3,954,161 to an increase of only $560,156 
for FY23.  There are no changes to the Parking Systems budget.  Staff will continue to evaluate 
and report back any significant changes.  
 
Work Program Analysis: 
The proposed CIP Fund’s budget amendment decrease in transit operations projects include:  

• Four Phoenix buses budgeted at $1,117,566 (order cancelled) 
• Delayed delivery of four Gillig buses to FY24 and budgeted at $2,200,000 (originally 

noted as two diesel and four cutaway buses in FY23 budget)  
• Delaying or repurposing equipment / cutaway bus replacements totaling $447,968 

 
Adjustments also being proposed include: 

• Final installments for the three Proterra buses, miscellaneous equipment and two over-
head chargers that slipped from original delivery of FY22 to FY23, totaling $1,777,909.   

• Purchase of a 2022 RAV 4 service truck for $30,540, utilizing FY19 FTA 5339 UZA 
funds.   

• Purchase of a Davey cutaway bus for $263,930 with FY20 and FY21 FTA 5339 UZA 
funds of $148,136, NDOT 5311 funds of $110,004 and FY23 TDA funds of $5,790.   

• Other miscellaneous equipment totaling $42,622 purchased with various FTA 5339 
funds detailed in Attachment A.   

 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 54 ~



 

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.B. 

The changes reduced the fixed assets/equipment transferred to the Transit Operations fund by 
$1,856,104, while the net effect to the CIP fund was zero. 
 
Work program hours in the Transit Operations fund were reduced by five full-time and three 
part-time bus operators and increasing the extra-board operators by two positions, a reduction 
of 17,056 hours.  The reduction was based on management assuming staffing challenges to 
continue in the future.  When the staffing situation changes, additional amendments will be 
brought forward to increase personnel costs and may include additional variable operational 
costs resulting from the additional work hours, such as fuel, repairs and maintenance. Staff also 
refined overtime hours for represented staff, a decrease of $558,523 for FY23.  
 
Background: 
Every year, a budget is developed and adopted by the Board, reviewed throughout the year and 
returned to the Board, if and when amendments are needed.  The General Fund does not have 
a designated funding source and the reserve has been built up over the course of the last 
fourteen years.  In the CIP Fund, the reserve is restricted and was earned from interest incurred 
on project funding advances. The interest will be used on the specific project’s expenses or 
returned to the entity that gave the advance.  In the Transit Operations Fund, $2.4 million of the 
unrestricted reserve is held for three months of cash flow; $250 thousand is set-aside  for 
possible future insurance claims (10 incidents at $25 thousand per incident); and $2 million is 
restricted for specific project grant matches, including operations, bus purchases and planning.  
 
FY23 Budget Amendment 1 was approved by the Board in December 2022.  The amendment 
included budgeting for the California Sustainable Transportation Planning (Zero Emissions Fleet 
and Facility) grant funds which were awarded in FY23 and adding a Public Information Officer 
position. 
 
Discussion: 
In this amendment, the General Fund budget was adjusted for a one-time return of Modified 
Business Tax expenses which were incurred in the first calendar quarter of 2019 through fourth 
calendar quarter of 2021 totaling $25,847.  The State of Nevada agreed that TTD is a political 
subdivision and therefore exempt from that tax.  Staff originally anticipated receiving the 
payment in FY22 and did not include it in the FY23 budget.  Staff is proposing to increase the 
budgeted administrative support fees by $33,823 resulting from 10% of allowable modified 
expenses incurred in the transit fund. Other general fund budget adjustments are detailed in 
Schedule A. 
 
The proposed budget amendment for the CIP fund is detailed in the Work Program section 
above, with additional information being provided in Attachment A. 
 
The proposed Transit Operations budget changes are detailed in Attachment A, along with brief 
descriptions. 
 
Additional Information: 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact Joanie Schmitt at 
(775) 589-5507 or jschmitt@tahoetransportation.org, or Carl Hasty at (775) 589-5501 or 
chasty@tahoetransportation.org. 
 
Attachment: 

A. FY23 Budget Amendment 2 
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 55 ~

mailto:jschmitt@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:jschmitt@tahoetransportation.org


Tahoe Transportation District
FY23 April Proposed Budget Amendment

General Fund

Orig FY23 
Budget

Approved 
Amendment 1   
December 6, 

2022

Proposed  
Amendment 2          
April 6, 2023 FY23 Total

    Revenues
     Charges for Services
      Administrative Fee Revenue (47,500) (47,500)
      Rental Car Mitigation Revenues (100,000) 5,000 (95,000) RCMF running lower than FY22

     General Revenues
      Miscellaneous Revenues (25,847) (25,847) One-time Modified Business Tax refund
      Contributions (50,000) (50,000)

     Special Items
      Interest Revenue (100) (2,400) (2,500) Gold account interest at 2.5% annually

    TOTAL REVENUES (197,600) 0 (23,247) (220,847)

    Expenses
     Personel 403,590 2,298 0 405,888

     Operating
      Repair and Maintenance 250 250
      Insurance 28,280 28,280
      Reproduction & Printing 750 750
      Rent / Lease 51,441 51,441
      Rent Meeting Room 600 600
      Telephone 15,310 15,310
      Equipment - Non Transferred 3,000 7,000 10,000 Purchase of 3 computers and 2 monitors vs 2 computer
      Supplies 16,560 16,560
      Advertising & Public Relations 1,500 1,500
      Postage 500 500
      Subscrpt, Publictns & Dues 13,332 3,000 16,332 Adjusted based on first 7 months of actuals 
      License & Permits 500 500
      Professional Services 47,715 (12,715) 35,000 Savings on financial upgrade to Microsoft Business Central
      Legal Services 25,000 (5,000) 20,000 Not anticipating any prolonged legal fees 

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 56 ~



Orig FY23 
Budget

Approved 
Amendment 1   
December 6, 

2022

Proposed  
Amendment 2          
April 6, 2023 FY23 Total

Continued Operating
      Auditing Services 35,740 35,740
      Bank Fees 500 500
      Transit Op Mgmt: North Shore 20,000 20,000
      Training 3,500 3,500
      Travel - Per Diem 2,600 2,600
      Travel - Commercial Air 1,600 1,000 2,600 Anticipating airfare increases
      Travel - Auto 1,500 1,500
      Events 1,500 1,500
      Miscellaneous/Contingency 32,700 (15,000) 17,700 Adjusted for possible contingency needed in 2nd half FY23
      Admin Support Fees (ICAP) (391,092) (1,177) (33,823) (426,092) TO's  Admin Support fees

     Interest & Taxes
      Interest 750 750

     Other Financing Sources
      Transfer Out - (Exp) 5,297 5,297

    TOTAL EXPENSES 322,923 1,121 (55,538) 268,506
   Decrease\(Increase) to FundBal 125,323 1,121 (78,785) 47,659

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 57 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
FY23 April Proposed Budget Amendment

CIP Fund

FY23 Transit Capital Purchases Removed
Funding 

Source Detail Amend New Budget Transfer to TO

4 Phoenix Bus Purchases 1,117,566$   (1,117,566)$    -$                     (1,117,566)
FTA 5339 C - FY19 600,000 (600,000) -                   
FTA 5339 UZA - FY 17 117,566 (117,566) -                   
TDA (Sac Emergency Clean Air Transp Pgm) 400,000 (400,000) -                   

2 Diesel Bus Purchases 1,200,000$   (1,200,000)$    -$                     (1,200,000)
NDOT 5339 1,020,000     (1,020,000)      -                   
TDA Match 180,000         (180,000)          -                   

4 Cutaway Bus Purchases 1,000,000$   (1,000,000)$    -$                     (1,000,000)
NDOT 5339 850,000         (850,000)          -                   
TDA Match 150,000         (150,000)          -                   

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY21 120,000$      (120,000)$       -$                     (120,000)
Replacement Cutaway Bus 120,000         (120,000)          -                   

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY 19 118,509$      (118,509)$       -$                     (118,509)
Replacement Cutaway Bus 118,509         (118,509)          

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY20 209,459$      (209,459)$       -$                     (184,459)
Service Truck Upgrades 25,000           (25,000)            
Bus Wash System 64,459           (64,459)            
Replacement Cutaway Bus 120,000         (120,000)          

Reduction to: CIP TO
FTA 5339 Revenue 3,035,534
NDOT FTA 5339 Revenue 1,870,000
TDA Match (Transfer In) 730,000 730,000
Professional Services 25,000
Equip over $5K 3,740,534
Reimb Equp 3,740,534
Capital Outlay Equipment 3,740,534 3,740,534

Revised Transit Capital Purchases 
Funding 

Source Detail Amend New Budget Transfer to TO

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 58 ~



Proterra Buses and Over Head Chargers -$                    1,777,909$     1,777,909$    1,550,187
FTA 5339 UZA FY17 -                      171,695 171,695
FTA 5339C FY17 -                      462,837 462,837
FTA 5339C FY17 - Bus Warranty -                      155,100 155,100
FTA 5339C FY18 -                      697,711 697,711
FTA 5339C FY19 -                      247,452 247,452
TDA -                      43,114 43,114

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY17 3,000$           -$                      3,000$            0
Travel for Bus Inspections 3,000 3,000

2022 RAV 4 - Service Truck -$                    30,540$           30,540$          30,540
FTA 5339 UZA FY19 -                  30,540 30,540            

Replacement Cutaway Bus (Davey Coach 4X4) -$                    263,930$         263,930$       263,930
FTA 5339 UZA FY20 -                      120,000           120,000
FTA 5339 UZA FY21 -                      28,136             28,136
NDOT 5311 -                      110,004 110,004
FY23 TDA -                      5,790 5,790

Misc Equipment -$                    3,602$             3,602$            3,602
Prop 1B -$                    3,602 3,602              

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY17 1,850$           -$                      1,850$            1,850
Misc Equipment 1,850 1,850

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY 19 49,451$         4,057$             53,508$          53,508
Electric Fork Lift 49,451           -                    49,451
Portable Swamp Cooler -                      4,057 4,057

Equipment - FTA 5339C FY 18 -$                    8,522$             8,522$            8,522
AED Machines -                      8,522 8,522

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY 18 -$                    19,491$           19,491$          16,642
Pressure Washer -                      7,729 7,729
PV Stop Equiment -                      11,762 11,762

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY20 15,013$         -$                      15,013$          15,013
Misc Transit Equipment 15,013           -                    15,013

Equipment - FTA 5339 UZA FY21 58,963$         6,950$             65,913$          65,913
Transit Shelter (Qty 2) 30,000           6,950                36,950            
Nest Cameras 7,500             -                    7,500              
Passenger Amenities 21,463           -                    21,463            

Additions to: CIP TO
FTA 5339 Revenue 1,924,355
NDOT 5311 110,004

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 59 ~



Prop 1B - PTMISEA 3,602
TDA Match (Transfer) 48,904 48,904
Professional Services 230,571
Equpment Under $5K 89,818 89,818
Equipment over $5K 1,794,612
Reimb Capital 1,884,430
Capital Outlay (Out) 1,884,430 1,884,430

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 60 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
FY23 April Proposed Budget Amendment

CIP Fund

Orig FY23 
Budget

Approved 
Amendment 1   
December 6, 

2022

Proposed  
Amendment 2          
April 6, 2023 FY23 Total

    Revenues
      CMAQ (252,500) (252,500)
      Cal OES (Office of Emergency Services) (125,969) (125,969)
      FTA 5339 (3,488,092) 1,083,043 (2,405,049)
      FTA 5311 (110,004) (110,004)
      Surface Transportation Program (1,883,665) 1,179 (1,882,486)
      Highways Infrastructure Program (561,961) (561,961)
      Contributions (40,046) 48 (39,998)
      Prop 1B - PTMISEA (3,602) (3,602)
      TAP Revenue (362,415) (362,415)
      CA Sustainable Transportation Planning (25,743) (25,743)
      Douglas County (10,084) (10,084)
      Washoe County (40,467) (40,467)

    TOTAL REVENUES (6,765,199) (24,516) 969,437 (5,820,278)

    Expenses
     Personnel 333,170 4,596 0 337,766

     Operating
      Contract Services 3,228,928 21,000 3,249,928
      Reproduction & Printing 4,800 4,800
      Rent Meeting Room 1,000 1,000
      Supplies 250 250
      Advertising & Public Relations 900 900
      Subscrpt, Publictns & Dues 265 265
      Professional Services 25,000 205,571 230,571
      Legal Services 28,500 2,000 30,500
      Travel - Per Diem 1,000 1,000
      Travel - Auto 3,350 3,350
      Admin Support Fees (ICAP) 26,092 26,092

     Capital Outlay
      Office & Equipment over $5000 3,819,985 (1,945,922) 1,874,063
      Equip under $5K 45,826 89,818 135,644
      Reimbursed Capital Expenses (3,865,811) 1,856,104 (2,009,707)

     Other Financing Sources
      Capital Outlay In - (Rev) 0
      Capital Outlay Out - (Exp) 3,865,811 (1,856,104) 2,009,707
      Transfer In - (Rev) (753,867) (3,080) 681,096 (75,851)
      Transfer Out - (Exp) 0

    TOTAL EXPENSES 6,765,199 24,516 (969,437) 5,820,278
   Decrease\(Increase) to FundBal 0 0 0 0

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 61 ~



Tahoe Transportation District
FY23 April Proposed Budget Amendment
Transit Operations Fund

Orig FY23 
Budget

Approved 
Amendment 1   
December 6, 

2022

Proposed  
Amendment 2          
April 6, 2023 FY23 Total Detail

        Revenues
          Operating Grants & Contributions

            FTA 5311 - NDOT (1,819,985) 804,767 (1,015,218)
Less percentage of NV revenue hours on reduced service and 
reduction in estimated FY23 costs (Reimbursement Grant)

            FTA 5307 - American Recovery Pla (758,937) (305,000) (1,063,937) Balance carry over from FY22 
            FTA 5307 - CARES (619,205) (294,805) (914,010) Balance carry over from FY22 

            FTA 5307 - Capital (117,228) 117,228 0
Reduction in PM expenses combined with CARES and ARP 
availability

            FTA 5307 - Capital Toll Credit (117,228) 117,228 0
Reduction in PM expenses combined with CARES and ARP 
availability

            FTA 5307 - Ops (1,639,964) 1,454,964 (185,000)
Reimbursement Grant - Utilizing 100% of FY23 TDA estimates and 
reduction in estimated FY23 expenses

            FTA 5307 Toll Credit Match (1,639,964) 1,454,964 (185,000)
Reimbursement Grant - Utilizing 100% of FY23 TDA estimates and 
reduction in estimated FY23 expenses

            FTA 5310 - ADA (54,304) 54,304 0
Reimbursement Grant - Utilizing 100% of FY23 TDA estimates and 
reduction in estimated FY23 expenses

            CMAQ - Converted to FTA 5307 (225,226) (225,226)
            CMAQ Conv to 5307 - Toll Match (225,226) (225,226)
            Contributions (35,000) (35,000)
            Sac Emergency Clean Air Transp (400,000) 400,000 0 Cancelled Phoenix bus purchases
            Hybrid Voucher Incentive Pgm (43,114) (43,114) Proterra chargers completed in FY23

            TDA - LTF (1,668,119) (27,034) (1,695,153)
Adjusted to final estimate and used as FY23 Expense 
Reimbursement/Grant Match vs Restricted for future CIP match

            TDA - STA (578,865) (178,219) (757,084)
Adjusted to final estimate and used as FY23 Expense 
Reimbursement/Grant Match vs Restricted for future CIP match

            TDA - STA (State of Good Repai (95,343) (212) (95,555) Adjusted to final estimate
            NV State Parks (85,000) (85,000)
            El Dorado County (87,500) (87,500) New agreement isolating ADA+ Route
            CA - Low Carbon Transit Ops (278,372) (278,372)

          Charges for Services
            FareBox Revenue 0

            Farebox Replacement - Electric (82,500) 67,500 (15,000)
Cancelled Phoenix bus purchases and receiving actual quarter of 
revenue for Proterra buses

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 62 ~



Orig FY23 
Budget

Approved 
Amendment 1   
December 6, 

2022

Proposed  
Amendment 2          
April 6, 2023 FY23 Total Detail

            Pass Sales 0

          Special Items
            Interest Revenue (675) (19,325) (20,000) Gold Account interest at 2.5% annually
            Sale of Fixed Assets (2,500) (1,500) (4,000) Adjustment on Scrap Revenue

          Pass Through Revenue
            Pass Through Revenue (50,000) (50,000) Proterra contract extended into FY23

        TOTAL REVENUES (10,443,641) 0 3,464,246 (6,979,395)

        Expenses

          Personel 4,935,076 36,766 (558,523) 4,413,319
Reduction of 5 full-time and 3 part-time Bus Operators, 
adjustment on estimated overtime

          Operating

            Contract Services 250,900 (250,900) 0 Unsuccessful in obtaining micro-transit for ESE summer route

            Vehicle Fuel 490,300 (140,300) 350,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Electrification - LTCC 43,000 7,000 50,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Electrification - Shop St 6,500 (6,500) 0 Chargers will not be installed at Shop Street during FY23
            Sales Tax on Fuel 1,200 1,200

            R&M-Work Orders 385,000 (85,000) 300,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            R&M-Outside Contractor 250,000 250,000
            R&M-Outside Tires 10,000 10,000

            R&M-Fluid & Oils 60,000 (10,000) 50,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            R&M-Consumables 48,000 48,000

            R&M-Delivery 10,000 (2,000) 8,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Non Refundable Core Taxes 63 63
Continued Operating
            R&M-Other 20,000 20,000
            RM- Equipment Rental 7,500 33,960 41,460 4 bus leases (2 months)
            Equip under $5K (TO Grant R&M) 23,000 23,000
            R&M-Passenger Amenities 20,000 20,000

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 63 ~



Orig FY23 
Budget

Approved 
Amendment 1   
December 6, 

2022

Proposed  
Amendment 2          
April 6, 2023 FY23 Total Detail

            R&M-Write Off 5,000 5,000

            Inventory Disposal 2,175 12,825 15,000
Fleet and Facilities Manager will be selling, returning or scrapping 
parts in inventory no longer useful to the operations

            Sale of Inventory Disposals (500) (1,000) (1,500) See Inventory Disposal Above
            R&M-Clearing 0
            Insurance 346,670 346,670

            Reproduction & Printing 25,000 (20,000) 5,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Rent / Lease 182,881 182,881
            Rent Meeting Room 250 250 500 Spring Summit Meeting

            Facility Utilities 88,165 11,835 100,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Telephone 35,000 35,000
            Equipment - Non Transferred 7,500 7,500

            Supplies 75,000 (25,000) 50,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Uniforms 7,500 2,500 10,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Advertising & Public Relations 147,525 (100,000) 47,525
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Postage 518 518
            Subscrpt, Publictns & Dues 26,260 26,260
            License & Permits 1,035 1,035
            Professional Services 592,127 24,000 616,127 Anticipated TRPA reimbursement occurred in FY22

            Professional Services - Unallowable 1,250 750 2,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Legal Services 34,000 34,000
            Bank Fees 6,000 6,000
            Training 25,000 25,000
            Travel - Per Diem 12,000 12,000
            Travel - Commercial Air 5,000 5,000

            Travel - Auto 5,000 5,000 10,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Events 5,000 5,000

Continued Operating

            Warranty 0 41,190 41,190 Proterra 5 year warranty written off in 60 monthly installments
            Miscellaneous (Contingency) 100,000 (50,000) 50,000

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 64 ~



Orig FY23 
Budget

Approved 
Amendment 1   
December 6, 

2022

Proposed  
Amendment 2          
April 6, 2023 FY23 Total Detail

            Admin Support Fees (ICAP) 365,000 1,177 33,823 400,000
Recalibrated based on actuals through December and estimated 
balance through June

            Depreciation Expense 900,000 (350,000) 550,000
Reduction in Fixed Assets from decrease in CIP project delivery - 
See CIP Detail

          Capital Outlay

            Equip under $5K 45,826 89,818 135,644
Increase in Equipment from changes in the CIP project delivery - 
See CIP Detail

            Property Acquisition 0
            Disposal of Fixed Assets 0

          Other Financing Sources

            Capital Outlay In - (Rev) (3,865,811) 1,856,104 (2,009,707)
Reduction in Fixed Assets from decrease in CIP project delivery - 
See CIP Detail

            Capital Outlay Out - (Exp) 0
            Transfer In - (Rev) 0

            Transfer Out - (Exp) 748,570 3,080 (681,096) 70,554
Reduction in Fixed Assets from decrease in CIP project delivery - 
See CIP Detail

          Pass Through
            Passthrough Expenditure 0 50,000 50,000 Proterra contract extended into FY23

        TOTAL EXPENSES 6,489,480 (58,977) (11,264) 6,419,239
      Decrease\(Increase) to FundBal (3,954,161) (58,977) 3,452,982 (560,156)
    

ATTACHMENT A

JS/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.B.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 65 ~



 

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.C. 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 30, 2023 
 
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors 
 
From: TTD Staff – George Fink, Transit System Program Manager 
 
Subject: Authorize the District Manager to Execute a Six-Month Lease Agreement with 

Complete Coach Works for Two 30-Foot Gillig Low Floor Buses and Two 35-Foot 
Gillig Low Floor Buses in an Amount Not to Exceed $108,480   

 
 
Action Requested:   
It is requested the Board authorize the District Manager to execute a six-month lease contract 
with Complete Coach Works for two 30-foot Gillig low floor buses and two 35-foot Gillig low floor 
buses in an amount not to exceed $108,480.   
 
Fiscal Analysis: 
All expenditures associated with this item for the fiscal year are in the approved FY23 and FY24 
budgets. 
 
Work Program Impact:    
All work associated with this effort is captured under respective elements of the approved FY23 
Work Program and will be included in the FY24 work program, with corresponding allotted staff 
time. This project aligns with Strategic Goal SG-3: Fund and operate regional multi-modal 
transportation systems. 
 
Background: 
TTD partners with the Nevada Division of State Parks (NDSP) to provide a seasonal shuttle 
service between Incline Village and Sand Harbor State Park. When the parking lot at Sand 
Harbor reaches capacity, visitors can access the park by taking the East Shore Express (ESE) 
shuttle.  
 
The service operates each summer from mid-June through Labor Day. It begins on weekends 
only for the first two weekends in June, then transitions to daily service in late June through 
Labor Day. Service hours are 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  Service operates a continuous loop 
between Incline Village and Sand Harbor. There are two intercept parking lots in Incline Village 
(771 Southwood Blvd. and 915 Northwood Blvd.) and six bus stops along SR 28. 
 
TTD’s aged fleet availability for service has been a problem for several years.  Supply chain 
issues and maintenance staffing levels, even for third-party vendors, have exacerbated fleet 
reliability.  Currently, 63% of TTD’s fleet is not available for service, including two of the three 
Proterra battery-electric buses.  Last season, TTD had only one vehicle available for ESE 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 66 ~



 

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM: XI.C. 

service, as opposed to the usual two to three vehicles of past seasons. This item addresses an 
opportunity to lease new buses for a six-month period that will improve reliability for ESE and 
other TTD needs. 
 
Discussion: 
TTD operates ESE under a special temporary use permit from the Tahoe Regional Planning 
Agency (TRPA).  Each year, TRPA reviews the performance of the service and adjusts the 
conditions of approval.  After last season, TRPA suggested additional capacity for ESE.  
 
With the Board’s approval, TTD has ordered new buses, but they are not expected until the last 
quarter of 2023.  Given the current state of the fleet, the available resources are not expected to 
meet the needs of the ESE service.  With that, TTD approached Davey Coach Sales and 
Complete Coach Works to inquire about short term leasing, as both vendors offer fleet leasing.  
Davey Coach Sales provided a leasing quote for small cutaway buses last year.  Staff had 
opted not to use these smaller buses, due to inadequate capacity and inability to handle 
standees.  This year, Davey Coach Sales did not respond to the quote request for larger low 
floor buses. 
 
Staff then contacted Complete Coach Works and they provided quotes for 30-foot and 35-foot 
Gillig low floor buses.   Staff requested a proposal to lease two 35-foot buses and two 30-foot 
buses.  The lease has a minimum term of six months and the price is $4,635 per month for each 
3-foot bus and $4,405 per month for each 30-foot bus.  The total agreement is not to exceed 
$108,480. 
 
Included in the lease agreement (Attachment A) is a major component warranty that covers TTD 
during the lease term.  If the engine, transmission, or differential were to fail (and routine 
maintenance was being followed), Complete Coach Works would ship a replacement engine, 
transmission, or differential to TTD at no cost. Staff would be responsible for the labor to swap 
the component. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
Additional Information: 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact George Fink at (775) 
589-5325 or gfink@tahoetransportation.org. 
 
Attachment: 

A. Complete Coach Works Lease Agreement  
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 67 ~

mailto:gfink@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:gfink@tahoetransportation.org


1

LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement made and entered into this 28th Day of March, 2023, by and between: Shuttle Bus

Leasing, 1863 Service Court, Riverside, CA 92507, hereinafter called Lessor, and Tahoe Transportation District, 128

Market Street, Suite 3F, Stateline, NV 89449 hereinafter called Lessee.

WITNESSETH:

Article I

Whereas Lessor is in the business of leasing Equipment and desires to lease Equipment to Lessee for

Lessee's exclusive use and control, subject only to the terms and conditions of this Lease Agreement as hereinafter

set forth.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions, and premises as hereinafter set forth

below, it is mutually agreed as follows:

Article II

Leased Equipment:

Lessor hereby leases to the Lessee the Equipment described below:

Make/Model SBL VIN

2007 Gillig 40ft G27E102N2 S1151 15GGE271471091376

2007 Gillig 40ft G27E102N2 S1152 15GGE271671091380

2008 Gillig 35ft G27B012N4 S1153 15GGB271481079416

2008 Gillig 35ft G27B012N4 S1154 15GGB271681079417

Article III

Delivery and Return:

Upon delivery of said Equipment at the agreed upon location, Lessee shall acknowledge receipt by

completing, signing and returning to Lessor the Delivery Receipt form herein incorporated by reference. Thereby

acknowledging that said Equipment is satisfactory for Lessee's intended use.

Lessee agrees to return all Equipment in the same condition as received, normal wear and tear excepted.

Lessor shall deliver said Equipment to 128 Market Street, Suite 3F, Stateline, NV, and upon expiration of

Lease, said Equipment shall be returned to Shuttle Bus Leasing, 1863 Service Court, Riverside, CA 92507 by Lessee.

ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 68 ~



2

Article IV

Lease Terms and Commencement Date:

The term of this Lease shall be for a minimum of 6 months, commencing on the date that said Equipment

is delivered and accepted by Lessee. In the event that said Equipment is not returned upon the agreed

expiration date, this Lease Agreement shall renew on the same terms and conditions on a month-to-month

basis until either party provides a thirty (30) day written notice of termination and said Equipment is returned

as per the Lease Agreement.

Article V

Lease Rate:

Lessee agrees to pay Lessor $4,405.00 per unit per month for the 30ft buses and $4,635.00 per unit be

month for the 35ft buses. Lease rate includes parts only warranty of power train components (engine,

transmission, differential). In addition, Shuttle Bus Leasing will install customer requested graphics (3 logos and

2 DOT numbers) for an additional $700.00 per bus. Upon execution of this Lease Agreement, Lessee shall pay

to Lessor the sum of $20,880.00. Said amount will represent the first monthly payment. All remaining payments

will be due within thirty (30) days of the invoice date.

Lessee agrees to process registration of the buses and maintain up-to-date registration for the duration of the

lease.

Lessee agrees to return buses to Riverside CA upon termination of lease.

Lessee agrees to pay a security deposit in the amount equal to one month's lease payment per Equipment

leased, for a total of $18,080.00. Security deposit shall be included in the first payment due under the Lease

Agreement. Upon expiration of the lease the security deposit shall be refunded within 30 days of Equipment

being returned in good condition to Lessor.

Article VI

Damage Repairs:

Lessor shall inspect said Equipment upon their return for physical damage and at its sole discretion shall

determine whether cosmetic or mechanical repairs or adjustments are necessary due to the extent and nature

of the physical damage. If Lessor determines that such repairs are necessary, Lessee agrees to pay Lessor for

the loss of use of said Equipment at the rate of One Hundred Dollars ($125.00) per day plus materials. The daily

rate shall apply from the time the work commences to the time the work is completed.

Article VII

Exclusive Use and Control:

Lessee, during the term of this Lease and while said Equipment is in Lessee's possession, shall have the

absolute and exclusive control of said Equipment in the same manner as though Lessee were the absolute owner.

Lessee will employ and have absolute control and supervision over the driver(s) of said Equipment

and Lessor shall not in any manner interfere therewith, and the driver, shall occupy the relationship of

ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 69 ~



3

servant to Lessee; as master, Lessee shall pay all wages, social security and unemployment taxes,

workmen's compensation, or any other taxes which may be imposed by reason of the employment of

persons, licenses on said Equipment and the gross receipts, or other taxes, payable to or which may

become hereafter payable to the Federal, State, County or any municipality by reason of said operation or

ownership of said Equipment herein described as subject wholly to the control and direction of Lessee.

Article VIII

Insurance:

a) Lessee shall furnish Lessor with an endorsement showing Lessor as an ADDITIONAL INSURED on its liability

insurance, providing coverage of $5,000,000 single limit public liability and $87,500.00 property damage

insurance per vehicle and as LOSS PAYEE on a stated value of $87,500.00 per vehicle.

b) Lessee shall, with an insurance company reasonably satisfactory to Lessor and without cost to Lessor keep

said Equipment fully insured against loss by fire, theft or collision in an amount equal to the value of said

Equipment; that in event of total loss of any piece of said Equipment covered hereunder; once the replacement

cost is paid in full to Lessor by the insurance carrier; then, in that event there shall be no further obligation on

the part of Lessee under this Lease as respects such piece of said Equipment. The parties to this Lease

Agreement stipulate and agree that the value of said Equipment herein is set at $87,500.00 per vehicle.

Article IX

Indemnity and Hold Harmless:

Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold Lessor harmless for any damages arising out of the use, maintenance,

or operations of said Equipment by the Lessee or any third party for any purpose whatsoever, with the Lessee's

responsibilities more fully described hereinafter.

a) Definitions. The following definitions shall apply when used in this Lease Agreement:

A 'Claim' means any and all liability, claims, loss, damages, or expenses, including counsel fees and costs,

arising by reason of the death or injury of any person, including any employee or agent of LESSEE, or by reason

of damage to or destruction of any property, including property owned by LESSEE, caused or allegedly caused

by: (1) any cause whatsoever while the Injured person or property is a passenger or operator of a Leased Bus

or in any way injured by the operation of a Leased Bus or injured by any personal property owned by LESSEE;

(2) some condition of a Leased Bus not a result of LESSOR failing to provide heavy maintenance; (3) some act

or omission by LESSEE or any person, on, or about a Leased Bus with the permission and consent of LESSEE;

or (4) any matter connected with LESSEE'S operation and use of the Leased Buses. With respect to this

paragraph only, the term LESSEE shall include employees or agents of LESSEE except as to the obligation to

indemnify. 'Expenses' means expenses (including attorneys' fees and any expenses incurred to establish a right

to indemnification from LESSEE), judgments, fines, penalties, settlements and other amounts actually and

reasonably incurred by LESSOR in connection with the investigation, defense, settlement or appeal of a

Claim regardless of whether an actual court or administrative proceeding is instituted by the creditor.

b) General Indemnity. Subject to the requirements and restrictions of the applicable provisions

of the Lease Agreement and to the fullest extent legally permissible under the law, Lessee shall

ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 70 ~



4

indemnify Lessor against all reasonable Expenses incurred as the result of a Claim. This

indemnity is expressly agreed to include any claim, lawsuit, action or legal proceeding against

Lessor by a Lessee employee, agent or guest and shall include indemnity even in the event of

alleged or actual negligent acts of Lessor, its officers, agents or employees.

c) Payment of Expenses. All reasonable Expenses incurred by Lessor in defending any Claim for which Lessor

is entitled to be indemnified under this Lease Agreement shall be paid by Lessee prior to the final disposition

of that Claim at the request of Lessor within thirty (30) days of receipt by Lessee of each reasonably detailed

expense statement from Lessor.

d) No Automatic Adverse Presumption. The termination of any Claim by judgment, order, settlement,

conviction, consent, decree or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not, of itself

adversely affect the rights of Lessor to indemnification except as may be provided herein.

e) Effect of Insurance Coverage. The rights to indemnification provided in this Lease Agreement shall

be in addition to the existence of any insurance policy maintained by Lessee, which exists as of the

date of this Lease Agreement or as of the date a Claim is made under this Lease Agreement; provided,

however, that to the extent any Claim made under this Lease Agreement is covered by insurance and

timely paid to Lessor, Lessee will only be obligated to indemnity after the coverage under any applicable

insurance policy is exhausted or coverage thereunder otherwise becomes unavailable.

f) Enforcement Actions. Any right of Lessor to indemnification under this Lease Agreement shall be

enforceable, in any court of competent jurisdiction, if: (i) the demand for indemnification is expressly

denied by Lessee in whole or in part; or (ii) no acceptance of the Claim is made by Lessee within 30

days of a request. If Lessor is successful in such an enforcement action, in whole or in part, Lessor

shall be entitled to be reimbursed for the Expenses of prosecuting its claim for indemnification under

the Lease Agreement.

g) Rights Cumulative; Intended Scope of Indemnification. The rights to indemnification and advancement

of Expenses provided in this Lease Agreement shall be in addition to any rights to which Lessor may

otherwise be entitled under other agreements or as a matter of law. It is the intent of Lessee that the

indemnity provided under this Lease Agreement shall be of the broadest scope legally permissible

(subject to express requirements and restrictions of this Lease Agreement) and that all provisions of

this Lease Agreement shall be interpreted to give Lessor maximum benefit.

h) Waiver of Subrogation. Lessee hereby waives its rights of recovery against Lessor, its successors, assigns,

directors, agents and representatives in connection with any loss or damage caused to Lessee's property or

employees and covered by any insurance policies of the Lessee. Lessee hereby waives on behalf of its

insurance carriers any right of subrogation it may have against Lessor and shall notify its insurance carrier of

the waiver contained herein.

i) Consequential Damages. Neither party shall, in any event, be liable for any special, exemplary, incidental,

indirect or consequential damages to the other party.

Article X

Dispute Resolution:

Any controversy, claim, or dispute arising out of or related to this Lease Agreement or the interpretation,

ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 71 ~



5

performance, or breach hereof, including (a "Dispute") shall be resolved according to the procedures set forth in this

section, which shall constitute the sole dispute resolution mechanisms hereunder. In the event that the parties are unable

to resolve any Dispute after meeting and attempting in good faith to reach a negotiated resolution, such Dispute(s) shall

be first mediated by a retired judge or justice of any California state or federal court. If the parties are unable to agree

upon a mediator, either party may apply to the Inland Empire office of JAMS/Endispute, or its successor ("JAMS") for the

appointment of a mediator from a panel of retired judges and justices maintained by that organization; (i) if the parties

are unable to resolve one or more Dispute(s) by mediation, then either party may initiate arbitration of such Dispute(s).

The arbitration shall be initiated and conducted according to the JAMS/Endispute Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and

Procedures in effect as of the date hereof, including the Optional Appeal Procedure provided for in such rules (the

"Arbitration Rules"). The arbitration shall be conducted in Riverside County before a single neutral arbitrator appointed

in accordance with the Arbitration Rules. Any appeal shall be heard and decided by a panel of three neutral arbitrators.

The neutral arbitrator and the members of any Appeal Panel shall be retired judges or justices of any California state or

federal court. In all their substantive (as opposed to procedural or discovery-related) ruling, the arbitrator and Appeal

Panel shall apply the law specified in the choice of law provision of this Lease Agreement. If either party refuses to

perform any or all of its obligations under the final arbitration award (following appeal, if applicable) within thirty (30) days

of such award being rendered, then the other party may enforce the final award in any court of competent jurisdiction in

Riverside County; and (ii) any Dispute or portion thereof, or any claim for a particular form or relief (not otherwise

precluded by any other provision of this Lease Agreement) that may not be arbitrated pursuant to applicable state or

federal law shall be heard only in a court of competent jurisdiction in Riverside County. If a party believes in good faith

that all or part of a Dispute, or any claim for relief or remedy sought is not subject to arbitration under then-prevailing law,

then that party may seek a determination to that effect from an appropriate court. If the court determines that the matter

is not arbitrable or that the remedy sought is not available in arbitration, then the specific matter or request for remedy in

question shall be resolved by the court, sitting without a jury, and the parties hereby irrevocably waive their respective

rights to trial by jury of any cause of action, claim, counterclaim or cross-complaint in any action or other proceeding

brought by any party against any other party or parties with respect to any matter arising out of, or in any way

connected with or related to, this Lease Agreement or any portion thereof, whether based upon contractual, statutory,

tortious or other theories of liability. All other matters and claims for relief shall be subject to arbitration as set forth

above.

Article XI

Other Conditions:

(a) Governing Law and Venue. It is the intention of the parties to this Lease Agreement that the laws of the State

of California (irrespective of its choice of law principles) shall govern the validity of this Lease Agreement, the

construction of its terms and the interpretation and enforcement of the rights and duties of the parties under this

Lease Agreement. Any action brought in state or federal court shall be proper in the County of Riverside, State of

California.

(b) Entire Agreement. This Lease Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties to

this Lease Agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous

agreements, inducements or conditions, express or implied, written or oral, between the parties with respect to this

Lease Agreement.

ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 72 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 73 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 74 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 75 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 76 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 77 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 78 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 79 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 80 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 81 ~



ATTACHMENT A

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM:  XI.C.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 82 ~





 

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM: XII.A. 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 30, 2023 
 
To: Tahoe Transportation District (TTD) Board of Directors 
 
From: TTD Staff – George Fink, Transit System Program Manager 
 
Subject: Informational Report on the East Shore Express 2023 Season 
 
 
Action Requested:   
It is requested the Board receive an informational report on the upcoming East Shore Express 
(ESE) 2023 season.   
 
Fiscal Analysis: 
All expenditures associated with this item for the fiscal year are in the approved FY23 budget 
and proposed FY24 budget.  The additional conditions required by the Tahoe Regional Planning 
Agency’s (TRPA) Governing Board for consideration of an extension to the permit have added 
significant costs to the service. 
 
Work Program Impact:    
All work associated with this effort is captured under respective elements of the approved FY23 
Work Program and will be included in the FY24 work program, with corresponding allotted staff 
time. This project aligns with Strategic Goal SG-3 Fund and operate regional multi-modal 
transportation systems. 
 
Background: 
The ESE is, at its core, a mitigation to the influx of vehicles clogging SR 28 and damaging the 
environment through uncontrolled roadside parking.  Beginning in 2012, TTD partnered with the 
Nevada Division of State Parks (NDSP) to provide a seasonal shuttle service between Incline 
Village and Sand Harbor State Park. Since the inception of ESE, ridership has steadily grown.  
In the last season of operations before the pandemic, ESE carried 36,815 passengers.  Service 
was suspended for two years during the pandemic. 
 
For the ESE to return in 2022, TRPA’s Governing Board required a Temporary Use Permit.  
Staff obtained the required use permit and resumed operations in June of 2022 with a single 
bus (2019 used three buses).  The 2022 season total ridership was 29,161 – 79% of 2019’s 
ridership with only a third of the capacity. 
 
The enduring popularity of the service stressed TTD’s limited capacity last season.  Some 
members of the community voiced concern to the TRPA Governing Board that more should be 
done to avoid impacts to the community.  The result was a more extensive and prescriptive list 
of conditions for future approval of the temporary use permit for the 2023 season. 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 83 ~



 

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM: XII.A. 

 
Discussion: 
TRPA staff articulated the following conditions that must be addressed before the Governing 
Board will grant the extension of the temporary use permit.  Following each condition is staff’s 
planned approach for meeting each requirement.  As the plans and procurements are finalized, 
staff will provide a written plan of action to the TRPA Governing Board for consideration with the 
temporary use permit at their May 2023 meeting. 
 
Condition 1 - Signage:  Improved signage at the project locations, and consideration of the use 
of changeable message signage on State Route 28 (SR 28) to notify potential customers that 
the parking lot at the “Old Incline Elementary School” (“OES”) is full, informing customers to 
proceed to the overflow parking available at the current Incline Elementary School (IES). 
 
Response: Staff will meet with NDOT and University of Reno, Lake Tahoe to discuss placing 
changeable message signs (CMS) on their property (SR 431 and the corner of Tahoe Blvd and 
County Club).  Other locations for signage will be on TTD property and coordinated with 
Washoe County.  Staff will first inquire with partners as to whether they have CMS available to 
borrow.  In the event CMS must be rented, staff estimate the cost for the season at $36,348 
(four signs, 13 weeks).  Alternatively, CMS could be purchased for $16,550 each, eliminating 
the need for future rentals. 
 
Condition 2 - Training:  Training the staff to provide accurate information, and to enforce the 
requirements of the permit (e.g., no parking off pavement).  Additional training for Nevada State 
Parks staff, too (see below).   
 
Response: Staff will develop a training manual for TTD Parking Attendants, Parking 
Ambassadors, and State Parks Staff.  This training manual will cover the duties of the Parking 
Attendants, the procedures for opening and closing the facilities, what information to record, 
when to switch lots, how to operate the CMS signs, and provide contacts if there are questions 
and much more.  These manuals, along with training, will be provided to all TTD parking 
employees and Road Supervisors.   
 
Condition 3 – Gates: Open the gates early enough to allow customers to safely parking before 
the first bus arrives.  This will alleviate potential backup on Southwood Boulevard, which can 
also back up on to NV SR 28.  
 
Response: TTD will hire four Parking Attendants, a doubling of staff from last year, to ensure 
adequate coverage from 7:00am to 7:00pm (weekdays) or 8:00pm (weekends).  This doubling 
of staff will allow for the gates to open early in the morning and avoid back-ups on Southwood 
Blvd.  Extra staff will also help with improving the general cleanliness of the lot, providing lunch 
break coverage, and coverage while the CMS messages are rotated throughout the day due to 
conditions.  The doubling of staff will logically double the cost from last year, as well as  adding 
mileage reimbursements for local travel while changing the CMS.  Total staffing cost will rise to 
approximately $31,200. 

  
Condition 4 - Local Law Enforcement:  Although it may not be possible for Washoe County 
Sheriff to ticket any illegally parked vehicles, TTD will coordinate with WCSO to address 
potentially unsafe parking conditions.  Ultimate action will be decided by Washoe County.   

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 84 ~



 

GF/ja AGENDA ITEM: XII.A. 

Response: TTD will coordinate with Washoe County Sheriff prior to the resumption of the ESE 
to develop a joint plan of action.  Staff will participate and fully cooperate with Washoe County 
Sheriff. 

Condition 5 - Public Participation:  Work with the local groups to get feedback on the 
additional Special Conditions to be incorporated.  Several people mentioned the existing “Incline 
Village Mobility Committee” as a possible local group to present this information.  

Response: Staff intends to brief the Incline Village Mobility Committee (IVMC) at their April 
meeting.  Included in the briefing will be the additional conditions, staff response, and an 
opportunity for the public to comment.  All feedback will be evaluated prior to TTD providing a 
final response to the TRPA Governing Board for consideration. 

Condition 6 - Nevada State Parks:  TTD will work with NV SP to ensure that accurate 
information is supplied to their staff on a regular and real-time basis.  NV SP had apparently 
been providing inaccurate information to customers coming to the park when it was already full.  

Response: Nevada State Parks is a critical partner and staff work closely throughout each 
service day with numerous park personnel.  As mentioned above, park personnel will be 
provided with a training binder and offered the same training Parking Attendants receive prior to 
the start of the season.  Additionally, parks employees will have the phone numbers for all 
Parking Attendants, Road Supervisors, and the Operations Supervisor and Manger to ensure 
information flows unimpeded and questions are quickly addressed.  Calls and texts will keep 
everyone connected and in the loop. 

Condition 7 - Parking:  TTD will install parking barriers to prevent vehicles from parking off-
pavement onsite. 

Response: Staff will secure approximately 850 feet of internal borders between paved and 
unpaved areas to prevent parking on unimproved surfaces.  Staff are still evaluating options to 
efficiently secure the unimproved areas however, initial estimates are the cost will be 
approximately $4,500 for some sort of physical barrier. 

Additionally, TTD has requested Board approval to lease four low floor buses to address the 
anticipated demand for shuttle service this season under Consent Item XI.C.  

Staff is excited to resume the ESE service this summer and is confident the TRPA Governing 
Board will accept TTD’s responses to the conditions above and approve the temporary use 
permit for the 2023 operating season. 

Additional Information: 
If you have any questions or comments regarding this item, please contact George Fink at (775) 
589-5325 or gfink@tahoetransportation.org. 
 

TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 85 ~

mailto:gfink@tahoetransportation.org
mailto:gfink@tahoetransportation.org




2023 TTD/C Board/Committees Tentative Agenda Calendar 
 

Caltip Pool presentation? 
PIO – 6 mo report of outreach 
 30-Mar-23 

   
April 

Reg Partnerships– Apr 5 12:00-Cx’d I.V. Mobility – Apr 24 5:30  
 Minutes – Jan 
  

 Minutes – Mar 
 

  

 
 

Prog Imp - May 3 Reg Partnerships  IVMC – May ? 
  
   
   

    

   
   

May – Spec Mtg? 
TTD TTC Fin & Pers 

 Minutes-Apr 
 FY24 Budget 
  

  
  

  
  

   
June 7 

TTD TTC Fin & Pers 
 Minutes -May 
 Financials – Feb/Mar 

  
  

 Minutes-Apr 
 Financials – Feb/Mar 
  

June  
IVMC –    

 Minutes –  
  

    

 
July 5 

Prog Imp Reg Partnerships I.V. Mob Hub - July 31 
  
  

    

 
August 2 

TTD TTC Fin & Pers 
 Minutes  
  

    

 
August 28 

IVMC – 5:30   
   
  

    

   
September 6 

Prog Imp Reg Partnerships  
           
   

September 
IVMC   

      
  

AGENDA ITEM: XV.
TTD/C Board Meeting Agenda Packet - April 5, 2023 ~ Page 86 ~


	February Board Minutes
	IVMC January Minutes
	Item IX.A.-OWP Public Hearing
	Item IX.B.-FTIP Public Hearing
	Item XI.A.-Financials
	Item XI.B.-Budget Amendment 2
	Item XI.C.-Bus Lease
	Item XII.A.-ESE Report



